

REGISTER OF FOREIGN CONSULATES

AND ASSOCIATED
GOVERNMENT OFFICES
IN NEW YORK

2003 Edition

Michael R. Bloomberg Mayor

Marjorie B. TivenCommissioner

Office of the Mayor · City of New York
Commission for the United Nations,
Consular Corps, and Protocol
Two United Nations Plaza, 27th Floor
New York, New York 10017

Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York	
2003 Edition	
Compilation, layout, and editing by Dina C. Hanna, Senior Diplomatic Liaison	
October 2002 New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps, and Protocol	
rinted in the United States of America by the Mayor's Print Shop, New York, New York.	

All rights reserved.

PLEASE NOTE: The New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps, and Protocol compiles this directory of the 106 Consulates and various consular officers in New York that have been accredited by the United States Department of State. This publication is intended for informational purposes only. These listings are subject to change without notice at any time. The United States Department of State is the official accrediting body for consular personnel in this country. Status of any consular officer should be verified with the Office of Protocol, United States Department of State.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Message from Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg
Message from Commissioner Marjorie B. Tiven
Afghanistan, Islamic State of
Angola, Republic of
Argentina
Australia
Austria
Bahamas, Commonwealth of the
Bahrain, State of
Bangladesh, People's Republic of
Barbados
Belarus, Republic of
Belgium
Bhutan, Kingdom of
Bolivia
Bosnia and Herzegovina
Brazil, Federative Republic of
Bulgaria, Republic of
Canada
Central African Republic
Chile
China, People's Republic of
Colombia
Costa Rica
Croatia, Republic of
Cyprus, Republic of
Czech Republic
Denmark
Dominica, Commonwealth of
Dominican Republic5
Ecuador
Egypt, Arab Republic of6
El Salvador
Estonia, Republic of
Ethiopia
Finland6
France
Gabon
Germany, Federal Republic of
Ghana
Greece

Grenada
Guatemala82
Guyana, Republic of84
Haiti
Honduras
Hungary, Republic of
Iceland89
India
Indonesia, Republic of
Ireland
Israel
Italy
Jamaica
Japan
Kazakhstan, Republic of
Korea, Republic of
Kyrgyz Republic
Latvia
Lebanon
Liberia, Republic of
Lithuania, Republic of
Luxembourg
Malaysia
Malta
Mexico124
Moldova
Monaco, Principality of
Mongolia
Morocco, Kingdom of
Myanmar, Union of
Nepal, Kingdom of
Netherlands, Kingdom of the
New Zealand
Nicaragua
Nigeria
Norway
Pakistan
Panama
Paraguay
Peru
Philippines, Republic of the
Poland, Republic of
Portugal
Romania
Russian Federation

Saint Kitts and Nevis
Saint Lucia
Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
San Marino, Republic of
Saudi Arabia
Senegal
Singapore, Republic of
Slovenia, Republic of
South Africa, Republic of
Spain
Sri Lanka, Democratic Socialist Republic of
Sweden
Switzerland
Thailand
The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia
Trinidad and Tobago, Republic of
Turkey
Ukraine
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland
Uruguay
Uzbekistan, Republic of
Venezuela, Bolivarian Republic of
European Commission, Press and Public Affairs
Consuls General in New York, Seniority List
Consuls General III IVEW Tork, Semonty List
National Holidays
Therefore Honday's
Society of Foreign Consuls in New York
Executive Committee, 2002-2003
Consular Women's Club of New York
Executive Committee, 2002-2003
<i>,</i>
Acknowledgments



THE CITY OF NEW YORK OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK, N.Y. 10007

Dear Friends:

I am pleased to present the 2003 Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York - the "Red Book."

Through the New York City Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps, and Protocol, we work to provide guidance, support, nd assistance to the consular offices. The "Red Book" is a resource for covernment agencies, businesses, and all New Yorkers as well as the onsular community. We are pleased to provide this valuable guide.

Our City draws its cultural vitality from the diversity of its popuation that enriches our many communities and bolsters New York City's tatus as the Capital of the World. We are proud of the many positive elationships New York enjoys with cities and nations around the world nd look forward to strengthening those bonds alongside the consular ommunity.

Sincerely,

Michael R. Bloomberg

Mayor



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR NEW YORK CITY COMMISSION FOR THE UNITED NATIONS, CONSULAR CORPS, AND PROTOCOL 2 UNITED NATIONS PLAZA, NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10017

MARJORIE B. TIVEN COMMISSIONER

Dear Friends:

New York City is proud to be the home of 106 consulates - the largest consular community of any city in the world. The consulates promote trade, tourism, and investment throughout the five boroughs.

The Commission for the United Nations, Consular Corps, and Protocol, now in its 40th year of service to the diplomatic community, is the City's official liaison to the Consular Corps.

The Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York is widely used by businesses, individuals, and government agencies as a directory to the Consular Corps. This updated edition, the first prepared under the administration of Mayor Michael R. Bloomberg, makes the Register an even more valuable resource and guide.

We look forward to continuing to work with users of this Register.

Sincerely,

Maynie B Diren

Marjorie B. Tiven Commissioner

AFGHANISTAN, ISLAMIC STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 360 Lexington Avenue, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 972-2276; 972-2277

Fax: (212) 972-9046

E-mail Address: Afghancons@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Abdul Habib *Seraj*, Consul General Mrs. Najiba Seraj

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular functions and general information (issuance of Afghan passports, revalidation, legal and national acts, legalization of documents, cultural information, issuance of visas, etc.).

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Idaho, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, and Wyoming.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Calendar year starts on March 5, 2003. March 5 (New Year's Day), May 14 (Moulid-un-Nabi - Anniversary of the Birthday of the Prophet Muhammad), August 19 (Independence Day), October 27 (First Day of Ramadan), November 26 (Eidulfitr), February 12 (Eidul-Adha – Feast Day of Sacrifice), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

ANGOLA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-3588; 223-3590; 223-3591;

980-9615; 980-9616

Fax: (212) 980-9606

E-mail Address: CGOA1954@aol.com Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Julia A.C. Machado, Consul General

Mr. Jeronino Gaspar De Almeida, Vice Consul

Mr. Cristovao Paz, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

Full consular functions: passports, registration of births, marriages, and deaths, notary public service, visas and issuance of Angolan passports, commercial, cultural, and general information, and promotion of commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

The State of New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 4 (Martyr's Day), February 4 (National Struggle's Day), March 2, March 8 (International Women's Day), May 1 (International Labor Day), June 1 (International Child's Day), September 17 (National Founder and Heroes' Day), November 2 (National Memorial's Day), November 11 (National Independence Day), December 25, and all legal holidays observed in the United States.

ARGENTINA

CONSULATE GENERAL

12 West 56th Street

New York, New York 10019

Telephone:

(212) 603-0400

Fax:

(212) 541-7746; 397-3523

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Juan Carlos Roland *Vignaud*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Cathrine Irmelin Fredriksen de Vignaud

Mr. Adolfo Escobar, Deputy Consul General

(Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Maria Cecilia Moggio de Escobar

Ms. Hebe N. Pongelli, Deputy Consul General

(Consular Affairs)

Mr. Javier A. Goliszewski, Deputy Consu

(Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Ciro Luciano Ciliberto Infante, Deputy Consul

Mrs. Mariana Laura Dekker Loria

Mr. Mario Javier Agustín Oyarzabal, Deputy Consul

(Consular Affairs)

Mr. Carlos Alejandro Poffo, Deputy Consul

(Commercial Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: administrative, notaries, customs import and export regulations, immigration and travel requirements, channeling of cultural activities, provide information about trade opportunities as well as furnish information relating to import and export tariffs, and provide listings of Argentine exports.

The Argentine National Tourist Council is a source of films and literature, as well as information on the tourist industry in Argentina.

ARGENTINA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1, May 25 (National Day), June 10, June 20, July 9, August 17, October 12, December 8, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays in New York.

ARGENTINA NATIONAL TOURIST COUNCIL

12 West 56th Street, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 603-0443

Fax: (212) 315-5545

AUSTRALIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

150 East 42nd Street, 34th Floor

New York, New York 10017-5612

Telephone:

(212) 351-6500

Fax:

(212) 351-6501

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:21 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:21 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Kenneth C. Allen, Consul General Mrs. Iill Allen

Mr. Bob Witynski, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Richard P. Holt, Vice Consul Mrs. Rita Holt

GENERAL INFORMATION

Full consular functions: passports, registration of births, nationality questions, legalization, trade promotion and investment inquiries, general information, and cultural affairs

All visa and immigration functions are located at the Australian Embassy in Washington, D.C. Telephone: (202) 797-3000 - Fax: (202) 797-3168.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

AUSTRALIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 26 (Australia Day), February 18 (Washington's Birthday), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), November 27 - November 28 (Thanksgiving), December 24 (APS Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Boxing Day).

AUSTRIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 31 East 69th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 737-6400 Fax: (212) 772-8926

E-mail Address: austroko@rcn.com Website Address: www.austria.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Dr. Harald *Miltner*, Consul General Mrs. Mary Jane Miltner

Dr. Sigurd *Pacher*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Nicole Pacher

Mr. Norbert Hack, Consul

Mrs. Anneliese Steiner, Vice Consul Mr. Vaclav Macek

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont, as well as Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, Easter Monday, May 1, Whit Monday, Corpus Christi, August 15, October 26 (National Day), November 1, December 8, December 25 - December 26, and all holidays observed in New York.

AUSTRIA (cont'd)

CULTURAL AFFAIRS SECTION (Austrian Cultural Forum)

11 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 759-5165

Fax: (212) 319-9636

Mr. Christoph *Thun-Hohenstein*, Consul, Director, Austrian Cultural Forum Mrs. Karin Thun-Hohenstein

Mr. Ernst Aichinger, Consul, Deputy Director

Mr. Herbert Pichler, Consul

AUSTRIAN TRADE COMMISSION

150 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-5250

Fax: (212) 751-4675

Mr. Bruno Freytag, Consul, Trade Commissioner

Mrs. Eleni Freytag

Mr. Peter Gatscha, Vice Consul (Commercial)

Mrs. Rosemarie Gatscha

AUSTRIAN NATIONAL BANK

767 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10153

Telephone: (212) 888-2334 Fax: (212) 888-2515

Mr. Gerald Fiala, Consul (Finance)

Mrs. Anita Fiala

AUSTRIA (cont'd)

AUSTRIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

500 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10108-1142

Telephone:

(212) 944-6880

Fax:

(212) 730-4568

AUSTRIAN AIRLINES

17-20 Whitestone Expressway

Whitestone, New York 11357

Telephone:

(718) 670-8600

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL

231 East 46th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 421-6420 (212) 688-5926

Fax: E-mail Address:

consulgeneral@bahamasconsulate-ny.com

mailbox@bahamasconsulate-ny.com

Website Address:

www.bahamasconsulate-ny.com

www.interknowledge.com/bahamas/investment

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Peter J. Goulandris, Consul (Bahamas Maritime Authority)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: visas, passports, legalization and authentication of documents, deportations, nationals in distress, etc.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Massachusetts, Maine, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 20 (Whit Monday), June 7 (Labour Day), July 10 (Independence Day), August 5 (Emancipation Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Boxing Day).

BAHAMAS, COMMONWEALTH OF THE (cont'd)

THE BAHAMAS TOURIST OFFICE

150 East 52nd Street, 28th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 758-2777

Fax: (212) 753-6531

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

THE BAHAMAS MARITIME AUTHORITY

231 East 46th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 829-0221

Fax: (212) 829-0356

Mr. Peter J. Goulandris, Consul

BAHRAIN, STATE OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

866 Second Avenue, 14th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 223-6200

Fax:

(212) 319-0687

Office Hours:

10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Ebrahim Mustapha Aamer, Acting Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, passports, legalization and authentication, registration of births, etc.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 16 (National Day), all legal holidays observed in the City of New York, and the Islamic religious holidays.

BANGLADESH, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 211 East 43rd Street, Suite 502

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 599-6767; 599-6850

Fax: (212) 682-9211 E-mail Address: bdcgny@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to Public: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Rafiq Ahmed *Khan*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Juyena Khan

Mr. Khandker Habib *Ahmed*, Consul Mrs. Shamsun Nahar

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Maine, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 26 (Independence Day), most holidays observed by the United States of America, and principal holidays of Bangladesh.

BANGLADESH, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

BIMAN BANGLADESH AIRLINES

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 602

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-4523; 808-4479

Fax: (212) 808-4589

Station Manager

JFK International Airport

Jamaica, New York

Telephone: (718) 632-8327

Fax: (718) 656-0556

SONALI EXCHANGE COMPANY, INC.

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 1503

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 808-0790; 808-0792

Fax: (212) 808-0791

BARBADOS

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 867-8435

E-mail Address:

(212) 986-1030 cgny@barbados.org

Office Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

7.50 A

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. George Griffith, SCM, JP, Consul General

Mr. Selwin Hart, Consul

Mrs. Kathy Hart

Ms. Claudette Walcott, Vice Consul

Ms. Beulah Scantlebury, Vice Consul

Ms. Emeline Taitt, Consul

Mr. Jean-Paul *Cumberbatch*, Vice Consul Mrs. Brenda Cumberbatch

Mr. Urban Cumberbatch, Vice Consul Mrs. Deborah Taitt-Cumberbatch

Mr. Colton *Cumberbatch*, Vice Consul Mrs. Cheryl Cumberbatch

Mr. Gregory Armstrong, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, commercial, tourism, cultural, and information services.

BARBADOS (cont'd)J

JURISDICTION

The United States of America. Honorary consulates have been established in: Illinois - The Oglesby Towers, 6700 South Oglesby Avenue, Suite 1603, Chicago, IL 60649. Telephone: (312) 922-7757; Michigan - 11012 East Thirteen Mile Road, Suite 208, Warren, MI 48093. Telephone (313) 751-8840; Oregon - 10202 SE 32nd Avenue, Suite 601, Milwaukee, OR 97222, Telephone (503) 659-0283; and California (415) 421-8789.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 17 (President's Day), April 18 (Good Friday), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 27 - November 28 (Thanksgiving), November 30 (Barbados Independence Day), and December 25 (Christmas Day).

BARBADOS INVESTMENT AND DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 867-6420 (212) 682-5496

Fax: E-mail Address:

bidc@bidc.com

Website Address:

www.bidc.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

BARBADOS TOURISM AUTHORITY

800 Second Avenue, 2nd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 986-6516

Fax:

(212) 573-9850

E-mail Address:

btany@barbados.org

Website Address: Office Hours: www.barbados.org 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

BELARUS, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

708 Third Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 682-5392

Fax: E-mail Address:

(212) 682-5491

ost56@yahoo.com 9:00 A.M. -- 6:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Sergei Kolos, Consul General

Mrs. Olga Kolos

Mr. Dmitry Grishchenko, Vice Consul

Mrs. Elena Grishchenko

GENERAL INFORMATION

All usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Wisconsin

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), March 8 (Women's Day), May 1 (Labor Holiday), May 9 (Victory Day), July 3 (Independence Day), November 7 (Anniversary of the October Revolution), December 25 (Catholic Christmas), and all legal holidays observed in the United States of America.

BELGIUM

CONSULATE GENERAL 1330 Avenue of the Americas

26th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 586-5110 Fax: (212) 582-9657

Fax: (212) 582-9657

E-mail Address: newyork@diplobel.org
Website Address: www.diplobel.org/usa

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. (By Appointment Only) 2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Benoit Standaert, Consul

Ms. Isabelle Mangelinckx, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

All usual consular services including, but not limited to, promotion of trade and investment, issuance of visas and passports, notary deeds, consular assistance to Belgians, registration of Belgian citizens, ad hoc administrative assistance to foreigners (e.g. pension matters), and general information related to Belgium.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 17 (Presidents' Day), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 26 (Memorial Day), May 20 (Pentecost), July 4 (Independence Day), July 21 (National Day), July 22 (National Day observed), September 1 (Labor Day), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 11 (Veterans' Day), November 15 (King's Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), and December 25 - December 26 (Christmas).

BELGIUM (cont'd)

BELGIAN TRADE OFFICES

1330 Avenue of the Americas

26th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Mr. Luc *Lippens*, Trade Commissioner, Foreign Trade Office for Brussels
Mrs. Cecile Hollevoet

Telephone: (212) 399-8522 Fax: (212) 399-8517

E-mail Address: brusselsusa@msn.com

Mr. Gérard Seghers, Trade Commissioner, Foreign Trade Office for Wallonia Mrs. Patricia Seghers

Telephone: (212) 247-6351 Fax: (212) 247-6392

E-mail Address: wallonia@ix.netcom.com

Mr. Wouter Van Gulck, Trade Commissioner, Foreign Trade Office for Flanders Mrs. Ilse Fruytier

Telephone: (212) 664-0930 Fax: (212) 664-0944

E-mail Address: vlev.network@attglobal.ne

BELGIUM (cont'd)

BELGIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

780 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 758-8130 Fax: (212) 355-7675

BELGIAN-AMERICAN CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

245 Park Avenue, 24th Floor

New York, New York 10167

Telephone: (212) 672-1632 Fax: (212) 672-1644

BHUTAN, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

Two United Nations Plaza, 27th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 826-1919

Fax:

(212) 826-2998

Hon. Sonam Tobgay *Dorji*, Consul General Mrs. Rinzin Ongmo Dorji

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 17 (National Day).

BOLIVIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

211 East 43rd Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-0530; 687-0531

Fax:

(212) 687-0532

Office Hours:

9:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Roberto *Barbery* R., Consul General Mrs. Rosario C. Barbery

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passports and visas, protection of Bolivian citizens' affairs, notary acts, tourism information, and information on commercial and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 6 (Independence Day) and all holidays observed in the City of New York.

BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

(212) 753-1092

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 580

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

Fax: (212) 593-0843

E-mail Address: consularaffairs@bhembassy.org

Website Address: www.bhembassy.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Amra Kosovic, Vice Consul

Mr. Mirza Kosovic

Mrs. Ankica Kovacevic, Administrative Staff

Mr. Slavko Kovacevic

Ms. Elvira Mandic, Consular Agent (Clerk)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issues passports and visas. Registers births, deaths, and marriages. Protects interests of citizens of Bosnia and Herzegovina in the United States of America.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America and Mexico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, May 1 (International Labor Day), and November 25 (National Day).

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1185 Avenue of the Americas

21st Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (917) 777-7777

Fax: (212) 827-0225 Website Address: www.brasilny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Julio Cesar *Gomes dos Santos*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Flavia Gomes dos Santos

Mr. Paulo Cesar Meira de Vasconcellos, Minister, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Sandra Meira de Vasconcellos

Mr. Luiz Eduardo Caracciolo *Maya Ferreira*, Counselor, Deputy Consul General (Trade and Investments)

Ms. Maria Cristina de Castro Martins, Deputy Consul (Administration)
Mr. Jose Aredilson Abreu Freitas

Mr. Carlos Jose Areias Moreno Garcete, Deputy Consul (Press and Cultural Affairs)

Ms. Cecilia Kiku Ishitani, Deputy Consul (Trade)

Mr. Andre Veras *Guimaraes*, Deputy Consul, (Consular Affairs and Community Relations)
Mrs. Maria de Lourdes Fernandes

Mr. Dario Vasconcellos *Campos*, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)
Mrs. Marion Asch Campos

Ms. Marizete Martina Zardo, Vice Consul (Consular Affairs)

BRAZIL, FEDERATIVE REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Consular affairs (visas and legalization of documents as well as consular services for Brazilian citizens), cultural cooperation, Brazilian community relations, press relations, promotion of Brazilian products in the American market and U.S. investment in Brazil. The Economic, Financial and Trade Section also works as a government representative for the promotion of tourism and fairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, and Pennsylvania, as well as the Bermuda Islands. The jurisdiction of the Economic, Financial, and Trade Sections include the aforementioned states and territories as well as the states of Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, North Dakota, Rhode Island, South Dakota, and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 7 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York and in Brazil

BULGARIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

121 East 62nd Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 935-4646; 935-7920; 935-7938

Fax:

(212) 319-5955

E-mail Address:

bulconsgen@cs.com

Website Address: Office Hours: www.bulconsul.org

9:30 A.M. – 12:30 P.M.

1:30 P.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Mr. Stoyan Tonchev, Consul, Chargé d'Affaires, a.i.

Mrs. Tanya Toncheva

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, March 3 (National Day), Easter Monday (Orthodox), April 12, May 24 (Day of Bulgarian Culture), September 6, September 22, and December 25.

CANADA

CONSULATE GENERAL 1251 Avenue of the Americas

New York, New York 10020-1175

Telephone: (General) (212) 596-1628

(Immigration) (212) 596-1783 (Administration) (212) 596-1790

(Commercial) (212) 596-1793

(Immigration) (212) 596-1725

E-mail Address: cngny@dfait.maeci.gc.ca
Website Address: www.canada-ny.org

Website Address: www.canada-ny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

(Immigration & Visas) 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: (Immigration) 8:00 A.M. - 10:00 A.M.

(Immigration) 1:30 P.M. - 3:00 P.M. (Consular) 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M

Monday through Friday

Hon. Pamela Wallin, Consul General

Mr. Brian *Schumacher*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Denise Boucher Schumacher

Mr. Peter *Lloyd*, Consul,

Fax:

(Head of Political, Economic Relations, and Public Affairs Section)

Ms. Gerardine Horsford

Mr. Alexander *Lukie*, Consul (Program Head - Immigration)
Ms. Angela Terfloth

Mr. Andre *Laporte*, Consul (Management and Consular Services)
Ms. Nancy Galloway

Mr. David *Murchison*, Consul and Trade Commissioner (Economic)
Dr. Helga Ehrlich

Mr. Ian Burchett, Consul and Trade Commissioner

Mr. André LeBlanc, Consul and Trade Commissioner

CANADA (cont'd)

Mr. Robert *Romano*, Consul (Immigration Section)
Mrs. Margaret Romano

Mr. Riccardo Savone, Consul and Trade Commissioner

Mr. Zahir Lalani, Consul, Senior Representative, Bank of Canada

Mr. John Monahan, Consul (Economic Affairs - Ontario)

Mr. Jeffrey Crossman, Consul and Trade Commissioner

Mr. Ken England, Vice Consul,(Political, Economic Relations, and Public Affairs Section)Ms. Michelle Morra

Ms. Patrizia Sandri-Thomson, Vice Consul (Immigration)
Mr. Christopher Thomson

Ms. Logann McNamara, Vice Consul (Immigration)

Ms. Nicole *Rousseau*, Vice Consul Mr. Yvon Brunet

Mr. Chris Zaphiropoulos, Vice Consul Mrs. Lolita Zaphiropoulos

Ms. Teresa Holmes, Vice Consul (Security Manager)

JURISDICTION

In the following counties in Eastern and Southern parts of New York State: Albany, Bronx, Columbia, Dutchess, Greene, Kings, Nassau, New York, Orange, Putnam, Queens, Rensselear, Richmond, Rockland, Saratoga, Schenectady, Schoharie, Suffolk, Sullivan, Ulster, Warren, Washington, and Westchester. Also Connecticut and New Jersey, as well as Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 1 (Canada Day) and most legal holidays observed in New York.

CANADA (cont'd)

CANADIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE OFFICE

10 Skyfield Drive

Princeton, New Jersey 08540-7403

Telephone: (609) 333-9940

NATIONAL FILM BOARD OF CANADA

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4820

New York, New York 10118

Telephone: (212) 629-8890

CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC

HONORARY CONSULATE 300 East 40th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 983-0330 Fax: (212) 983-0472

E-mail Address: howard8173@nyc.rr.com
Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. – 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: By appointment only

Mr. Howard Hirschfeld, Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas and information about legal, business, and economic matters.

JURISDICTION

The State of New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All major holidays observed in the United States of America.

CHILE

CONSULATE GENERAL

866 United Nations Plaza, Room 601

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 980-3366; 355-0612; 980-3504

Fax:

(212) 888-5288

E-mail Address:

consul@chileny.com

Website Address:

www.chileny.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Oscar *Fuentes*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Elisa Fuentes

Mr. Jorge *Valenzuela*, Consul Mrs. Malen Crisostomo

Mr. Ignacio Concha, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, and cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 21, September 18 (National Holiday), September 19, and Federal holidays observed in the United States of America.

CHILE (cont'd)

PRO CHILE (Chilean Trade Commission)

866 United Nations Plaza, Room 603

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 207-3266 Fax: (212) 207-3649

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 520 Twelfth Avenue

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 330-7400 Fax: (212) 330-7405

Website Address: www.nyconsulate.prchina.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

1:00 P.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Zhang Hongxi, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Gong Zhanrong

Mr. Zhao Huimin, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Qu Shengwu, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Chen Wangxia, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Lin Zhi, Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Shi Jin Lan

Mr. Song Yuejin, Consul (Administration)

Ms. Yang Yanzhong, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mr. Shen Li Bin, Consul-(Administration)

Ms. Liu Jie. Consul-(Administration)

Mr. Jia Junjie, Vice Consul (Administration)

Mrs. Lin Bei

Mr. Cao Xiaolin, Vice Consul-(Public Relations)

Mr. Tang Yinlong, Consul (Press) Mrs. Kuan Xu

Mrs. Liao Yuancui, Consul (Press) Mr. Lin Lin

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Chen Yao Yao, Vice Consul (Press) Mrs. Xiaochun Zhang Mr. Cong Wu, Consul (Press) Mrs. Rui Yu Mr. Li Xue Ren. Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs) Mrs. Xiu Min Rong Mr. Zheng Deshu, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs) Mr. Zheng Lu, Vice Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs) Mr. Zhao Lianyu, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs) Mrs. Zheng Huan Mr. Zeng Xiao Hua, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs) Mrs. Chen Jun, Consul (Overseas Chinese Affairs) Mr. Wang Hai Tao Mr. Dong Jinsheng, Consul (Science) Mrs. Zhu Jialing Mr. Qui Hong Wei, Consul (Science) Mrs. Shasha Liang Mr. Xu Chao Qian, Consul (Science) Mrs. Wang Xiao Lin Mr. Gao Hongshan, Consul (Science) Mrs. Yan Liu Mr. He Wei Wen, Consul (Economic and Commercial) Mrs. Ru Mei Li (Economic and Commercial) Mrs. Li Mingli, Consul Mr. Yang Yuping, Vice Consul (Economic and Commercial) Mrs. Yi Xiao Li

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Tang Chuanfeng, Consul Mrs. Zuo Fangiun

(Economic and Commercial)

Mrs. Liu Hong, Vice Consul Mr. Jiang Feng

(Economic and Commercial)

Mr. Shu Xiao, Consul

(Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Zhang Li, Consul Mrs. Yan Wang (Cultural Affairs)

Mrs. Kong Jing, Consul Mr. Baiyou Qu (Cultural Affairs)

Mrs. Shi Jiandong, Consul

(Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Chen Xiongfeng, Consul

(Visa)

Mrs. Tang Guizhi, Consul

(Visa)

Mrs. Zhai Ying, Consul

(Visa)

Ms. Li Kang, Consul

(Visa) (Visa)

Mr. Xu Shao Zong, Consul

Mrs. Zhao Shuyan

(Visa)

Mrs. Shi Jin Lan, Consul Mr. Lin Zhi

Mr. Wang Gui Guo, Consul Mrs. Zhang Xin Ying

Mr. Zhang Jian Quan, Vice Consul Mrs. Lin Zhi Xia

Mr. Ban Hui, Vice Consul Mrs. Jiang Hong Li

Mr. Li Yue Cheng, Consul Mrs. Sun Ping

CHINA, PEOPLE'S REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Wang Wen Jiang, Consul Mrs. Liu Jingbo

Mr. Xu Zun Shi, Vice Consul Mrs. Zheng Zong Li

Mr. Xing Wei Dong, Vice Consul Mrs. Sui Hong

Mr. Guan Zhong Qi, Vice Consul Mrs. Zhang Tie

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Chinese New Year, May 1, October 1 (National Day), and some legal holidays in New York.

COLOMBIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

10 East 46th Street

New York, New York 10017 Telephone: (212) 370-0004; 949-9898

Fax: (212) 972-1725

E-mail Address: concolny@nosotros.com Office Hours: 8:15 A.M. - 1:45 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Mauricio Suarez-Copete, Consul General Mrs. Claudia Salazar

Mr. Jaime Acosta, First Consul (Administrative Affairs)

Mr. Alvaro Restrepo, Consul (Notary)

Mr. Roberto Castro, Consul (General Affairs)

Ms. Diana Y. Garcia-Orozco, Consul (Legal Affairs)

Ms. Yohanna M. Warticovschi Mekler, Consul (Special Projects)

Mrs. Maria Eugenia Villa, Consul (Communications)

Mrs. Maria Fernanda Cuellar, Consul (Visas)

Mr. Jose David Name, Consul (Judicial Affairs)

Mrs. Gina Benedetti, Consul (Cultural Affairs)

Mr. Luis Eduardo Barrera, Auxiliary Administrative (Cashier)

Mrs. Stella Barrero, Secretary

Ms. Liliana Cartagena, Auxiliary Administrative

Mrs. Bertha I. Garcia de Lozano, Auxiliary Administrative

Mrs. Maria Del Carmen Gómez, Auxiliary Administrative

Ms. R. Esperanza Guzman Celis, Auxiliary Administrative (Accounting)

COLOMBIA (cont'd)

Mr. Jorge Martinez, Chancellor (Systems)

Mr. Guillermo Piernagorda, Secretary (General Services)

Mrs. Ligia Pizano, Auxiliary Administrative

Mr. Juan Carlos Pinilla, Secretary

Mr. Diego Victoria, Auxiliary Administrative

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular services.

JURISDICTION

New York, New Jersey, and Pennsylvania.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), April 17 (Holy Thursday), April 18 (Good Friday), July 20 (Independence Day), August 7, October 12, November 11, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

COLOMBIAN GOVERNMENT TRADE BUREAU

277 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10172

Telephone:

(212) 223-1120

Fax:

(212) 223-1325

E-mail Address:

mcruis@nyct.net

Mrs. Maria Cecilia Ruiseco, Director

COSTA RICA

CONSULATE GENERAL 80 Wall Street, Suite 717

New York, New York 10005

Telephone: (212) 509-3066; 509-3067

Fax: (212) 509-3068

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Otto Roberto *Vargas*, Consul General Mrs. Vanessa Suarez-Vargas

Mr. Eduardo Salgado Retana, Vice Consul Mrs. Maureen G. Barquero-Salgado

Ms. Rebeca Sibaja Aguilar, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of visas, passports, safe-conducts, and all kinds of legal assistance to be used in Costa Rica, as well as tourism and general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, April 11, Holy Thursday, Good Friday, May 1, July 25, August 2, August 15, September 15 (Independence Day), December 25, and all legal holidays in New York.

CROATIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 369 Lexington Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 4591

New York, New York 10163

Telephone: (212) 599-3066 Fax: (212) 599-3106

E-mail Address: croatian.consulate@gte.net

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon. Domagoj *Kero*, Consul General Mrs. Jadranka Juresko-Kero

Mrs. Mirna Zelic *Pokaz*, Consul Mr. Igor Pokaz

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6 (Epiphany), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), June 22 (Day of Anti-Fascist Struggle), June 25 (Statehood Day), August 5 (Day of National Thanksgiving), August 15 (Assumption), November 1 (All Saints' Day), and December 25 - December 26 (Christmas). The Consulate is closed on all Croatian and U.S. legal holidays.

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF

13 East 40th Street CONSULATE GENERAL

New York, New York 10016

(212) 686-6016; 686-6017 Telephone:

(212) 447-1988 Fax:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday

Hon. Vasilis Philippou, Consul General Mrs. Anthea Philippou

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, issuance and renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, tourist information, issuance of travel documents, general information, and all the usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 17 (Presidents' Day), March 25 (Greek Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (May First Celebration), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (American Independence Day), Assumption Day, September 1 (Labor Day), October 1 (Cyprus Independence Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Day After Christmas).

CYPRUS, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CYPRUS EMBASSY TRADE CENTER

13 East 40th Street, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 213-9100

Fax:

(212) 213-2918

CYPRUS MARITIME OFFICE

13 East 40th Street, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10016 (212) 686-6016; 686-6017

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 447-1988

CYPRUS TOURISM ORGANIZATION

13 East 40th Street, 1st Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 683-5280

Fax:

(212) 683-5252

CZECH REPUBLIC

CONSULATE GENERAL 1109 – 1111 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10028

Telephone: (212) 717-5643 Fax: (212) 717-5064

E-mail Address: newyork@embassy.mzv.cz

Website Address: www.czechny.org
Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Ales *Pospisil*, Consul General Mrs. Hana Pospisilova

Mr. Roman *Masarik*, Deputy Consul General
Mrs. Katerina Masarikova

Mr. Josef *Dvoracek*, Consul (Economic and Commercial Affairs)
Mrs. Romana Dvorackova

Mr. Zdenek *Lastovka*, Vice Consul (Administrative Affairs) Mrs. Margita Lastovkova

Ms. Isabella Havlova, Vice Consul (Visa and Consular Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions and services. Commercial and trade affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

CZECH REPUBLIC (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), May 8 (Liberation Day), July 5 - July 6, September 28, October 28 (National Day), November 17, and December 24 - December 26.

CZECH CENTER - NEW YORK CULTURAL AND TOURIST INFORMATION OFFICE

1109 – 1111 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10028

Telephone: (212) 288-0830 Fax: (212) 288-0971

E-mail Address: nycenter@pop.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday

9:00 A.M. - 7:00 P.M.

Thursday

DENMARK

CONSULATE GENERAL One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

885 Second Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 223-4545 Fax: (212) 754-1904

E-mail Address: information@denmark.org

Website Address: www.denmark.org
Office Hours: 9:15 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 9:15 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Friday

Visa Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Michael Metz *Moerch*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Pia Moerch

Mr. Lars *Christiansen*, Deputy Consul General and Commercial Counselor Mrs. Rikke Ravn

Mr. Ole *Pohl*, Consul (Administration and Consular Affairs) Mrs. Joan Lewin

Mr. Niels *Bach*, Technology Counsellor Mrs. Birgit Landgrebe

Mr. Nils *Robenhagen*, Commercial Affairs Officer Mrs. Mette Semmelin Frandsen

Mr. Simon Bo Burmester, Accountant

Ms. Susan Galindo Bocardo, Assistant to the Consul General

DENMARK (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Commercial, consular, cultural, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Mississippi, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, and West Virginia, as well as Bermuda, Puerto Rico, and the U.S. Virgin Islands. Also Antigua and Barbuda, Leeward Islands, and St. Kitts and Nevis.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 17 (Presidents' Day), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), November 28 (Day After Thanksgiving), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and December 31 (New Year's Eve).

DANISH TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 885-9700 Fax:

(212) 885-9726

E-mail Address: info@goscandinavia.com Website Address: www visitdenmark com

DOMINICA, COMMONWEALTH OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-H

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 599-8478

Office Hours:

(212) 661-0979

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Zilpha Theodore, Acting Consul General

Mr. Steve Johnson. Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January I (New Year's Day), Carnival Monday (prior to Ash Wednesday), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1 (Labor Day), Emancipation Day, November 3 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas Holiday), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC

CONSULATE GENERAL 1501 Broadway, Suite 410

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 768-2480 Fax: (212) 768-2677

E-mail Address: (212) 700-2077

consul@consuladord-ny.org

Website Address: www.consuladord-ny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Saturday

Hon, Francisco Antonio Pena Guaba, Consul General

Mr. Henry Taveras Quirico, Vice Consul

Mr. Andres Frias, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Consular functions, power of attorney, legalization and certification of documents, matrimony performance, birth statements, visas, passports renewal, and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 21, January 26, February 27 (Independence Day), Corpus Christi, Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), August 16, September 24, December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

DOMINICAN REPUBLIC (cont'd)

DOMINICAN EXPORT PROMOTION CENTER (CEDOPEX)

1501 Broadway, Suite 410

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 764-3539

ECUADOR

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Second Avenue, Suite 600

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 808-0170; 808-0171

Fax:

(212) 808-0188

E-mail Address:

ecucoun.ny@verizon.net

Website Address:

www.consulecuadornewyork.com

Office Hours:

8:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

8:00 A.M. - 1:30 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Hernán Holguín, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Eulalia Holguín

Mr. Guillermo Camacho, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Guillermo Lara, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Lilián Lara

Mr. Borys Mejía, Vice Consul

Mr. Marco Bustillos, Consular Agent Mrs. Sonia Bustillos

Mr. Hernán Zambrano, Consular Agent Mrs. Tania Zambrano

Mrs. Miriam Jácome, Consular Agent Mr. Patricio Garzón

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passport Issuing, Powers of Attorney, Legalization of Documents, Ecuadorian Visas for non-immigrant aliens going to Ecuador, and Celebration of Marriage.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Hampshire, New York, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

ECUADOR (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 24 (Battle of Pichincha), August 10 (National Independence Day), October 9 (Independence of Guayaquil), November 3 (Independence of Cuenca), December 6 (Independence of Quito), and all legal holidays observed in the City of New York.

GENERAL OFFICE OF COMMERCIAL AFFAIRS

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 808-0170

Fax:

(212) 808-0188

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 1110 Second Avenue, Suite 201

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 759-7120; 759-7121; 759-7122

Fax: (212) 308-7643

E-mail Address: egyptcg@aol.com
Website Address: www.egyptandus.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

(Visas and Legalization) Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Mahmoud *Allam*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Iman Mostafa A. Ahmed

Mr. Tarek Hosny Ahmed *Abousenna*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Hebatullah Mostafa Khorchid

Mr. Salah Mohamed Eltonsy *Abdalla*, Consul Mrs. Sohair Fathi Abdel Fattah ElGindy

Ms. Nelly Elorabi, Consul

Mr. Hosny Abdelhakim Abdelhamid Soliman, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)
Mrs. Maha Mohamed Zaki Abdelmeged

Mr. Hosni *Mohamed Elgharib*, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)
Mrs. Eman Hosni Mohamed

Mr. Elsayed Ali Hasanain Abdelkawy, Vice Consul (Administrative Attaché)
Mrs. Rasha Abdel Kader Mohamed Fayood

Mr. Magdi Sharaf Eldin Emam Hassan, Vice Consul

Mr. Salah Eldin Mahmoud Mohamed Moustafa, Vice Consul

EGYPT, ARAB REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: passports, visas, legalization of documents, certifications, registration of marriage and births, commercial legalization, and other consular mat-

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 23 (National Day), October 6, religious holidays that follow the Lunar Calendar (Moslem New Year, Birthday of the Prophet, Eid-El-Fitr, Eid-El-Adha), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

EGYPTIAN TOURIST AUTHORITY

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1706

New York, New York 10111

Telephone:

(212) 332-2570

Fax:

(212) 956-6439

E-mail Address:

egyptourst@aol.com

Website Address:

www.egypttourism.org 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Mr. Ayden S. Nour, Consul, Regional Director Mrs. Magda Ahmed Mohamed Kaseb

Mr. Samir Mohamed Khalil, Consul-Mrs. Nadia Tolba Khalil

ESTONIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

600 Third Avenue, 26th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 883-0636

Fax:

(212) 883-0648

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday

10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Reimo Pettai, Consul General

Mrs. Celia Kuningas Saagpakk, Consul Mr. Arvi Saagpakk

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, commercial, cultural, and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 24 (Independence Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Spring Day), June 23 (Victory Day), June 24 (St. John's Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and legal holidays in New York.

ETHIOPIA, FEDERAL DEMOCRATIC REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

866 Second Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 421-1830

Fax:

(212) 754-0360

Ms. Yemisratch Hunegnaw Ishette, Vice Consul

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 28 (National Holiday).

FINLAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 250

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 750-4400

Fax:

(212) 750-4418

E-mail Address:

finconny@ix.netcom.com

Website Address:

www.finlandnyc.org

Office Hours:

8:45 A.M. - 4:45 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Jukka Leino, Consul General Mrs. Eva Leino

Mr. Jari Sinkari, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Caroline Gasmi-Sinkari

Ms. Marita Maunola, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial functions as well as cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Nebraska, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, and Wisconsin, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

FINLAND (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 1, June 22 (Midsummer Eve), December 6 (Independence Day), December 24, December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York.

FINNISH TOURIST BOARD

655 Third Avenue, 18th Floor New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 885-9737 Fax: (212) 885-9710

FRANCE

CONSULATE GENERAL 934 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 606-3688; 606-3689; 606-3600

Fax: (212) 606-3620

E-mail Address: chancellerie@consulfrance-newyork.org

Website Address: www.consulfrance-new york.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

(212) 606-3608

Visas, Press, and Social Sections: 10 East 74th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (Visas Section) (212) 606-3644 Fax: (212) 606-3670

E-mail: visa@consulfrance-newyork.org

Telephone: (Press Section) (212) 606-3695 Fax: (212) 606-3691

E-mail: info@consulfrance-newyork.org

Fax: (212) 606-3610

(Social Section)

E-mail: social@consulfrance-newyork.org

Hon. Richard *Duqué*, Consul General Mrs. Caridad Duqué

Telephone:

Mrs. Bénédicte Contamin, Deputy Consul General

Mr. George Gantchev

Mr. Dominique Martial, Vice Consul

Mrs. Sylvie Martial

Mrs. Brigitte Vanthuyne, Vice Consul (Social Affairs)

FRANCE (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York, as well as Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 14 (National Day) and all legal holidays observed in the City of New York.

COMMERCIAL SERVICES OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

810 Seventh Avenue

38th Floor, Suite 3800

New York, New York 10019

Telephone:

(212) 307-8800

Fax:

(212) 315-1017

E-mail Address:

newyork@dree.org www.dree.org/usa

Website Address: Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

CULTURAL SERVICES OF THE FRENCH EMBASSY

972 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 439-1400

Fax:

(212) 439-1455

E-mail Address:

newyork.culture@diplomatie.gouv.fr

Website Address: Office Hours:

www.frenchculture.org

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mr. Jean-Rene *Gehan*, Cultural Counsellor Mrs. Sophie Gehan

FRANCE (cont'd)

DIVISION OF FRENCH TOURISM

444 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 838-7800 Fax: (212) 838-7855

E-mail Address: info@francetourism.com
Website Address: www.franceguide.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.
Monday through Friday

Public Information: (410) 286-8310 Travel Agent: (410) 286-8311

INVEST IN FRANCE AGENCY (DATAR)

810 Seventh Avenue

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 757-9340
Fax: (212) 245-1568
E-mail Address: info@ifana.org
Website Address: www.ifana.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

FRENCH FINANCIAL AGENCY

48 Wall Street, 31st Floor

New York, New York 10005

Telephone: (212) 432-1820; 432-1821

Fax: (212) 432-1822 E-mail Address: afny@surfbest.net

Website Address: www.info-france-usa.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GABON

CONSULATE

18 East 41st Street, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 683-7371

Fax:

(212) 689-5769

E-mail Address:

ConsulatGabon@aol.com

Office Hours:

10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Yvonne Walker-Borobo, Consular Officer

Mr. Karl H. Walker

GENERAL INFORMATION

Handles the usual consular matters: passports, visas, legalization, problems of nationals, and general information on Gabon.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January I (New Year's Day), August 17 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF

871 United Nations Plaza CONSULATE GENERAL New York, New York 10017 Telephone: (212) 610-9700 Fax: (212) 610-9702 (Visa) (212) 610-9703 (Cultural) (212) 610-9704 (Economics & Politics) (212) 610-9705 (Legal) german-consulate-rk@nyct.net E-mail Address: www.germanconsulate.org/newyork Website Address: Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. Monday through Thursday 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M. Friday 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Open to the Public: Monday through Friday Hon, Bernhard Edler von der Planitz, Consul General 610-9712 Mrs. Gisela Edle von der Planitz. Mr. Stefan Schlueter, Deputy Consul General and 610-9710 Head of Economic Section Mrs. Ana Luisa de Carvalho-Schlueter Mrs. Ute Minke-Koenig, Consul, Head of Cultural Section 610-9722 Dr. Guenther Koenig Mr. Thomas Wuelfing, Consul (Economics and Protocol) 610-9714 Mrs. Manel V. Wuelfing Mr. Stefan Graf, Consul (Politics and Cultural) 610-9716 Mrs. Veronika Kornelia Graf 610-9718 Mr. Karl-Heinz *Braun*, Vice Consul (Economics) Mrs. Gisela Braun

610-9719

610-9720

Mrs. Sabine *Haake*, Vice Consul (Cultural)

Ms. Ursula Koos, Vice Consul (Cultural)

Mr. Stewart E. Schmidt-Haake

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Kai-Uwe Spicher, Vice Consul (Legal) Mrs. Heidrun Spicher	610-9732
Ms. Barbara Juenger, Vice Consul (Legal)	610-9725
Ms. Katja Omnia Hahn, Vice Consul (Legal)	610-9735
Mr. Winfried Maier, Vice Consul (Legal)	610-9730
Mr. Guido Baumann, Vice Consul (Passports and Visas)	610-9740
Mrs. Claudia Bankert, Vice Consul (Passports) Mr. Troy W. Bankert	610-9739
Mr. Christian <i>Przybill</i> , Vice Consul (Administration) Mrs. Astrid Przybill	940-0485
Mrs. Christiane Therese Welker-Motwary, Vice Consul (Administration) Mr. Zohayr Motwary	610-9763
Mr. Achim Schenk, Vice Consul (Administration) Mrs. Jennette Schenk	940-0484

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General consists of: Legal Section, Economic Section, Cultural Section, Political Section, and Administrative Section.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut (Fairfield County only), New York, New Jersey, and Pennsylvania, as well as Bermuda.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

New Year's Day, Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday, Good Friday, Easter Monday, Whit Monday, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, and December 25 - December 26.

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GERMAN INFORMATION CENTER (GIC)

871 United Nations Plaza

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 610-9800

Fax:

(212) 610-9802

Dr. Guenther Koenig, Deputy Consul General and

610-9815

Director of the German Information Center

Mrs. Ute Minke-Koenig

610-9813

Mrs. Roswitha Liesa Schaff

Mr. Wolfgang Gerz, Consul

Dr. Bodo Schaff, Consul

610-9818

Dr. Werner Schmidt, Consul

610-9816

Mrs. Robin Joy Seligmann-Schmidt

Mr. Andreas Krauss, Vice Consul

610-9823

Ms. Insa Brandl, Vice Consul

610-9820

Ms. Elisabeth Weck, Vice Consul

610-9811

DEUTSCHE BUNDESBANK

Representative Office 499 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 688-3680

Fax:

(212) 688-4274

Dr. Hermann Naust, Deputy Consul General

688-3680

Mr. Peter Spicka, Consul

Ms. Natalie Fatima Khan, Vice Consul

GERMANY, FEDERAL REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GERMAN INTERNATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

122 East 42nd Street, 52nd Floor

New York, New York 10168-0072

Telephone:

(212) 661-7200

Fax:

(212) 661-7174

GHANA

CONSULATE GENERAL

19 East 47th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 832-1300

Fax:

(212) 751-6743

Office Hours:

10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Hon. Nana Kwesi Arhin, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, visas, passports, immigration, legalization, nationality questions and notary services, trade promotion and investment inquiries, vital statistics of Ghanaian nationals (birth, deaths, and marriages), and information services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 6 (Independence Day).

GREECE

CONSULATE GENERAL

69 East 79th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 988-5500

Fax:

(212) 734-8492

E-mail Address:

nycons@greekembassy.org

Website Address:

www.greekembassy.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

Monday, Wednesday, Friday 9:00 A.M. - 3:30 P.M.

Tuesday and Thursday

Hon. Dimitris Platis, Consul General

Mrs. Sophia Anna-Maria Typaldou-Loverdou

Mrs. Irene Pentzaropoulou, Consular Agent (Passport Department)

Mrs. Zoe-Flora Apostolopoulou, Consular Agent (Department of Certificates) Mr. Antonios Dorizas

Mrs. Eleni Kioroglou, Administrative Secretary (Office of the Consul General) Mr. George Athamitis

Mrs. Sophia Perouli, Administrative Secretary (Visa Department) Mr. Dimitrios Stefanidis

Mr. Athanassios Ntouskos, Administrative Secretary (Economic Department)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of passports, visas, power of attorney, and general consular affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, and Pennsylvania.

GREECE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 6, First Day of Lent, March 25 (Independence Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 1, August 15, October 28 (National Day), and December 25 -December 26.

TRADE COMMISSION

150 East 58th Street, 17th Floor

New York, New York 10155

Telephone: (212) 751-2404

Fax: (212) 593-2278 E-mail Address: greektrade@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Maria *Mendrinou*, Administrative Secretary Mr. Nicholas Katsogiannis

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Greek Trade Commission represents Greece's trade and economic interests and promotes trade, investments, and economic relations between Greece and the United States of America.

GREECE (cont'd)

PRESS AND INFORMATION OFFICE

55 East 59th Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 751-8788

Fax:

(212) 752-2056

E-mail Address:

grpressny@yahoo.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Dr. Dimitrios Gemelos, Press Counsellor

Mrs. Santa Gemelos

Mr. Euthymios Athanasiadis, Attaché

GREEK NATIONAL TOURIST ORGANIZATION

645 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 421-5777

Fax:

(212) 826-6940

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

MARITIME SECTION

29 Broadway, Room 2300

New York, New York 10006

Telephone:

(212) 425-5764; 425-5766

Fax:

(212) 425-3795

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Captain H.C.G. Elias Sionides, Maritime Attaché Mrs. Catherine Sionides

Commander H.C.G. Thrasivoulos *Stavridopoulos*, Vice Maritime Attaché Mrs. Maria Stavridopoulos

GREECE (cont'd)

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

69 East 79th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 879-2044

Fax:

(212) 734-8492

E-mail Address:

Nikolida@aol.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Nikolaos Nikolidakis, Consul

Mrs. Sofia Massa

OLYMPIC AIRWAYS

70-00 Austin Street

Forest Hills, New York 11375 (718) 896-7393; (718) 896-7398

Telephone:

Fax:

(718) 263-8743

Website Address:

www.olympic-airways.gr

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GRENADA

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Second Avenue, Suite 400-K

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 599-0301

Fax:

(212) 599-1540

E-mail Address:

grenadaconsul@un.int 9:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday

Ms. Janice Celestine, Acting Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Processes passports, visas, travel documents, and identification. Disseminates information from capital to Grenadine community-at-large. Serves as a resource and reference point for Grenadine nationals.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 7 (Independence Day), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), Whit Monday, Corpus Christi, Emancipation Day (First Monday in August), October 25 (Grenadine Thanksgiving), December 25 -December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York.

GUATEMALA

CONSULATE GENERAL

57 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 686-3837; 686-8566

Fax:

(212) 447-6947

E-mail Address:

conguatny@aol.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Rosa Maria *Mérida de Mora*, Consul General Mr. Salvador Mora

Mrs. Maria Luz Zyriek, Consul

Mrs. Margarita Simeonidis, Vice Consul Mr. Yorgo Simeonidis

Mrs. Mara E. Mejía, Vice Consul

Mrs. Sara Ivonne Mishaan Rossell, Vice Consul

Mr. Roberto Rosenberg, Vice Consul

Mr. Pedro E. Tzunun Xec, Consular Agent

Mrs. Olga Leticia Recinos Gonzalez, Consular Agent

Mrs. Claudia Noemi *Gatica*, Consular Agent Mr. Cesar Moreno

Ms. Dina Beatriz Mogollon Vargas, Consular Agent

GUATEMALA (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Authentication of signatures, issuance of Guatemalan passports, issuance of visas, and registration of births, deaths, and marriages of Guatemalan nationals. Commercial, cultural, and general information. Promotion of commercial, trade, tourist, and cultural affairs between the United States of America and Guatemala.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Holy Thursday, Good Friday, September 15 (Guatemalan Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in the United States of America.

GUATEMALA TRADE OFFICE

57 Park Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 689-1014 (212) 689-6414

Fax:

E-mail Address:

guatrade@aol.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mr. Roberto Rosenberg, Vice Consul, Trade Commissioner

GUYANA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza

3rd Floor, Room 304

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 527-3215; 527-3216

Fax: (212) 527-3229

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Brentnold F.R. Evans, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular matters: visas, passports, registration of nationals' births, deaths, and marriages, trade promotion and investment inquiries, problems of nationals including students' affairs, and general information.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 23 (National Holiday).

HAITI

CONSULATE GENERAL 271 Madison Avenue, 17th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 697-9767 Fax: (212) 681-6991

E-mail Address: contact@haitianconsulate-nyc.org

Website Address: www.haitianconsulate-nyc.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Marie-Therese *Guilloteau*, Acting Consul General Mr. Jean Eddy Guilloteau

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except for Florida, Illinois, Massachusetts, and Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (Independence Day), January 2, May 1, May 18, November 18, and most legal holidays observed in New York.

HONDURAS

CONSULATE GENERAL 35 West 35th Street, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10001

Telephone: (212) 714-9450

Fax: (212) 714-9453

E-mail Address: consulny@telcocom.com

Website Address: www.consulhondurasny.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mrs. Silvia Rina Flores de Gonzalez, Consular Agent

Mr. Josue Agustin Pineda Diaz, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

Legalization of shipping documents and authentication of signatures are received Monday through Friday from 9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M. and are returned within 24 hours. Issuance of Honduran passports. The Consulate General is empowered to register public instruments, power of attorney, and to certify such papers having legal validity in Honduras.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 15 (Independence Day).

HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 223 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 752-0669 Fax:

(212) 755-5986

E-mail Address: hucons@humisny.org Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday

H.E. Dr. Gabor Horvath, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Péter Sárközy, Deputy Consul General, (Press, Culture, and Foreign Policy) Mrs. Anikó Sárközy

Ms. Mariann Orencsák, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions such as legal, public, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Iowa, Indiana, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Rhode Island, Vermont, and Wisconsin.

HUNGARY, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, March 15 (National Holiday), Easter Monday, Whit Monday, May 1, August 20 (National Holiday), October 23 (National Holiday), December 25 - December 26, and all legal holidays observed in New York.

HUNGARIAN CULTURAL CENTER

231 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 750-4450

Fax:

(212) 750-4451

HUNGARIAN TRADE COMMISSION

150 East 58th Street, 33rd Floor

New York, New York 10155

Telephone:

(212) 752-3060

Fax:

(212) 486-2958

HUNGARIAN TOURIST BOARD

150 East 58th Street, 33rd Floor

New York, New York 10155

Telephone:

(212) 355-0240

Fax:

(212) 207-4103

MALÉV HUNGARIAN AIRLINES

90 John Street, Suite 312

New York, New York 10038

Telephone:

(212) 566-9944

ICELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Third Avenue, 36th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 593-2700 Fax: (212) 593-6269

E-mail Address: icecon.ny@utn.stjr.is
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M

9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Magnus *Bjarnason*, Acting Consul General, Commercial Counsellor Mrs. Anna Sveinsdottir

Mr. Petur Th. Oskarsson, Consular Agent, Commercial Representative Mrs. Hulda Stefansdottir

Ms. Kristin S. Halldorsdottir, Secretary

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial functions as well as cultural and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, New York, and Rhode Island.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 17 (Presidents' Day), April 17 (Holy Thursday), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 26 (Memorial Day), June 9 (Whit Monday), June 17 (National Day), July 4, August 4 (Bank Holiday), September 1 (Labor Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), December 24 - December 26, and December 31.

ICELAND (cont'd)

ICELANDIC TOURIST BOARD

P.O. Box 4649

Grand Central Station

New York, New York 10163-4649

Telephone:

(212) 885-9700

Fax:

(212) 885-9710

E-mail Address:

info@icelandtouristboard.com

Website Address:

www.icelandtouristboard.com

INDIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

New India House

3 East 64th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: Night line:

(212) 774-0600

Fax:

(212) 774-0699

Office Hours:

(212) 861-3788 9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:15 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Pramathesh Rath. Consul General Mrs. Kaberi Rath

879-7888

Mr. H.V.S. Manral, Consul,

774-0615

(Press Relations & Community Affairs) Mrs. Nirmala Manral

Mr. Santosh Jha, Consul (Consular, Passport, and Visa) Mrs. Tanuja Jha

774-0605

Mr. R.K. Singh, Consul (Trade) Mrs. Archana Singh

774-0625

Mr. Ashok S. Bajpai, Consul (Passports)

774-0629

Mrs. Ruchira Bajpai

774-0638

Mr. A.R. Radhakrishnan, Vice Consul, (Administration & Accounts)

Mrs. Vimla Radhakrishnan

Mr. Sunil Agrawal, Vice Consul (Commerce)

774-0604

Mrs. Saneh Agrawal

INDIA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 26 (Anniversary of the Proclamation of the Republic).

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 5 East 68th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-0600

Fax: (212) 570-6206

E-mail Address information@indony.org Website Address:

www.indony.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mr. Daulat Hotma Audison Pasaribu, Acting Consul General and Head of Information and Cultural Affairs Mrs. Nasimah Pasaribu

Mr. Hamdani Djafar, Consul, Head of Economic Affairs Mrs. Titi Suharyati Djafar

Mr. Bambang Hartoyo, Consul, Head of Administrative Affairs Mrs. Tri Wismaningsih Hartoyo

Mr. Agus Hariyanto, Consul, Head of Consular Affairs Mrs. Sri Rahayu Uno

Mr. Ardian Wicaksono, Vice Consul (Information and Cultural Affairs) Mrs. Hilyah Wicaksono

Mr. Robert Sitorus, Vice Consul (Administrative Affairs) Mrs. Elisa N.L.M. Manullang

Mr. Hendra Halim, Vice Consul (Economic Affairs)

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General provides consular, economic, administrative, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 17 (Independence Day), Indonesian National holidays, and most legal holidays observed in New York City.

BANK INDONESIA

One Liberty Plaza

165 Broadway, 31st Floor New York, New York 10006

Telephone:

(212) 732-1958

Fax:

(212) 732-4003

BANK NEGARA INDONESIA

One Exchange Place 55 Broadway, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10006

Telephone:

(212) 943-4750

Fax:

(212) 344-5723

INDONESIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

BANK RAKYAT INDONESIA

14 Wall Street, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10005

Telephone:

(212) 379-3840; 379-3845

Fax:

(212) 379-3850

IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 319-2555

Fax:

(212) 980-9475

E-mail Address:

congenny@aol.com

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Eugene Hutchinson, Ambassador, Consul General

Mrs. Adele Hutchinson

Mrs. Christina McElwaine, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Paul King

Ms. Catherine Ellen Moran, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Virginia, and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 17 (St. Patrick's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, St. Stephen's Day, and all legal holidays observed in New York.

TOURISM IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 418-0800

Fax:

(212) 371-9052

IRELAND (cont'd)

ENTERPRISE IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 371-3600

Fax:

(212) 371-6398

INDUSTRIAL DEVELOPMENT AGENCY IRELAND

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 750-4300

Fax:

(212) 750-7357

SHANNON DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

345 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10154-0037

Telephone:

(212) 371-5550

Fax:

(212) 308-1485

AER LINGUS

538 Broad Hollow Road

Melville, New York 11747

Telephone:

(631) 577-5722

Fax:

(631) 572-3600

C.I.E. TOURS INTERNATIONAL

100 Hanover Avenue

P.O. Box 501

Cedar Knolls, New Jersey 07927-0501

Telephone:

(973) 292-3899

Fax:

(973) 292-0463

ISRAEL

CONSULATE GENERAL

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 499-5400

Fax:

(212) 499-5455

Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 5:15 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 8:30 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Alon *Pinkas*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Revital Pinkas

Ms. Simona Frankel, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Ido Aharoni, Consul for Media and Public Affairs Mrs. Julie Aharoni

Ms. Ofra Ben Yaacov, Consul for Cultural Affairs

Mrs. Orly Gil, Consul for Academic Affairs Mr. Amos Gil

Mr. Yahel Vilan, Consul for Public Affairs Mrs. Shiri Vilan

Mr. Yigal *Tzarfati*, Consul (Head of Consular Section) Mrs. Sarah Tzarfati

Ms. Tsviya Shimon, Minister for Administrative Affairs

Mr. Shimon *Peled*, Attaché (Security) Mrs. Orna Peled

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs all usual consular functions as well as provides cultural and informational services.

ISRAEL (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and Northern New Jersey, as well as Puerto Rico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Holidays observed according to the Hebrew calendar: Rosh Hashana (Jewish New Year), Yom Kippur (Day of Atonement), Sukkot (Feast of the Tabernacles), Shmini Atzeret, Simchat Torah, Pesach (Passover), Yom Ha'atzmaut (Israel Independence Day), and Shavuot. Legal holidays in New York are also observed.

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT ECONOMIC MISSION

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York, 10017

Telephone:

(212) 499-5600

GOVERNMENT OF ISRAEL, DEFENSE MISSION TO THE U.S.A.

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 551-0300

ISRAEL GOVERNMENT TOURISM OFFICE

800 Second Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 499-5600

ITALY

CONSULATE GENERAL

690 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 439-8600

(212) 737-9100 (Information) (212) 439-8677; 249-4945

Fax: E-mail Address:

info@italconsulnyc.org

Website Address:

www.italconsulnyc.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M.- 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 2:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Wednesday

Visa Hours:

9:00 A.M.- 11:30 A.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Giorgio Radicati, Consul General

Dr. Carlo Cornacchia, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Brunella Borzi

Dr. Daniele Bosio, Deputy Consul

Dr. Luca Peruzzi, Deputy Consul Mrs. Gabriella Biondi

Dr. Fiorella Sagretti Ughi, Vice Consul Mr. Paolo Ughi

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Italy is comprised of the following: Economic Section; Visa Office; Passport Office; Vital Records; Legal Office; and Assistance Office.

ITALY (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Sussex, Union, and Warren.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Day, Easter Monday, June 2 (National Holiday), December 25 – December 26, and most legal holidays observed in New York.

ITALIAN TRADE COMMISSION

33 East 67th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 980-1500

E.N.I.T. – ITALIAN GOVERNMENT TOURIST BOARD

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1565

New York, New York 10111

Telephone: (212) 245-5182; 245-5095

JAMAICA

CONSULATE GENERAL

767 Third Avenue

2nd and 3rd Floors

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 935-9000

Fax:

(212) 935-7507

E-mail Address:

passport@congenjamaica-ny.org

registry@congenjamaica-ny.org accounts@congenjamaica-ny.org

Website Address:

www. congenjamaica-ny.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 9:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M.

Friday

Hon. Dr. Basil K. Bryan, Consul General Mrs. Jean Bryan

Mr. Franz Hall, Deputy Consul General

Ms. Laura McNeil, Consul

Mrs. Janet Madden, Community Relations Officer

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America except for Alabama, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Florida, Georgia, Louisiana, Maryland, Mississippi, New Mexico, North Carolina, Oklahoma, South Carolina, Tennessee, Texas, Virginia, and Washington.

JAMAICA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January I (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (American Independence Day), August 6 (Independence Day), September I (Labor Day), October 16 (National Heroes' Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Boxing Day).

JAMAICA PROMOTIONS LIMITED (JAMPRO)

767 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 308-5056

E-mail Address:

jamprony@investjamaica.com

JAMAICA TOURIST BOARD

801 Second Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 856-9727

JAMAICA INFORMATION SERVICE

767 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10017 (212) 935-7506

Telephone:

OFFICE OF AIR JAMAICA, LTD.

95-25 Queens Boulevard, 9th Floor

Rego Park, New York 11374

Telephone: (718) 830-0622

<u>JAPAN</u>

299 Park Avenue CONSULATE GENERAL New York, New York 10171 (212) 371-8222 Telephone: (212) 319-6357 Fax: www.ny.cgj.org Website Address: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M. Office Hours: Monday through Friday 9:30 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. Open to the Public: 1:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday H.E. Mr. Yoshihiro Nishida, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Reiko Nishida Mr. Masahiro Fukukawa, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Noriko Fukukawa (General Affairs) Mr. Hiroshi Oka. Consul Mrs. Rieko Oka (General Affairs) Mr. Ryoichi Oike, Consul Mrs. Nakako Oike (General Affairs) Ms. Mitsuko Koike, Consul (General Affairs) Mr. Masaaki Tanino, Consul Mrs. Eiko Tanino (General Affairs) Dr. Akira Hayashi, Consul Mrs. Kyoko Hayashi (General Affairs) Mr. Satoshi Wakuya, Consul Mr. Shinya Machida, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Yuri Machida (General Affairs) Mr. Osamu Shimizu, Consul Mrs. Kayoko Shimizu (General Affairs) Mr. Masafumi Yonazu, Consul

Mrs. Kuniko Yonazu

104

JAPAN (cont'd)

Mr. Osamu Takagi, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Satsuki Takagi Mr. Katsumi Funayama, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Yoko Funayama Mr. Hideo Narushima, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Keiko Narushima Mr. Kiyotaka Sekiguchi, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Eri Sekiguchi Mr. Shuji Yamashita, Consul (General Affairs) Mrs. Mayumi Yamashita Ms. Maki Kujiraoka, Vice Consul (General Affairs) Mr. Takeshi Hara. Vice Consul (General Affairs) Mr. Takashi Nakayama, Deputy Consul General (Economics) Mrs. Naoko Nakayama Mr. Tsutomu Nakagawa, Consul (Economics) Mrs. Chieko Nakagawa Mr. Ikuyo Takahata, Consul (Economics) Mr. Futoshi Hoshina. Consul (Economics) Mr. Jun Kohno. Consul (Economics) Mrs. Kazumi Kohno Mr. Etsuro Honda, Deputy Consul General (Finance) Mrs. Chieko Honda Mr. Hiroyuki Taniguchi, Consul (Finance) Mrs. Yuko Taniguchi Mr. Takashi Osada, Consul (Finance) Mr. Kazuhiko Koshikawa, Deputy Consul General (Information) Mrs. Yuko Koshikawa

105

JAPAN (cont'd)

Mr. Akihiko *Ishimoto*, Consul Mrs. Snezana Ishimoto (Information)

Mr. Keiji Inoue, Consul

(Information)

Mrs. Kazumi Inoue

Mr. Nobuhiko Izumi, Consul

(Information)

Mr. Takehiko Wajima, Vice Consul

(Information)

Mrs. Mari Wajima

(Information)

Mr. Nobuyuki Oyama, Vice Consul

(Consular Affairs)

Mr. Takato Furutachi, Consul Mrs. Shoko Furutachi

Mr. Hiroki Kimura, Consul Mrs. Naomi Kimura (Consular Affairs)

Mr. Hideo Matsubara, Consul

(Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Hiromi Matsubara

Mr. Masakazu Yamazaki, Vice Consul

(Consular Affairs)

Mrs. Sayuri Yamazaki

Ms. Hiroko Nakagawa, Vice Consul (General Affairs)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General performs the usual consular and commercial functions. In addition, the Consulate General answers general and commercial inquiries relating to Japan, provides literature about Japan, shows films on Japan, and offers the use of the Consulate's library to the public during office hours.

JURISDICTION

Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, and West Virginia, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

JAPAN (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All Federal holidays.

JAPAN INFORMATION CENTER

299 Park Avenue

New York, New York 10171

Telephone: (212) 371-8222

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

FINANCE DIVISION

One Chase Manhattan Plaza

New York, New York 10005

Telephone: (212) 269-5440

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

KAZAKHSTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 586-A

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 888-3024 Fax: (212) 888-3025

E-mail Address: kzconsulny@un.int

Website Address: www.kazconsulny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Ms. Raushan Yesbulatova, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate performs all usual consular functions including passports, visas, authentication, and notary acts.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Connecticut, Idaho, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Montana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, and Wyoming.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, January 2, March 22 (Nauraz), May 9 (Victory Day), August 20 (Day of Constitution), October 25 (Day of the Republic), and December 16 (Independence Day).

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

335 East 45th Street

Telephone:

New York, New York 10017

(646) 674-6000

Fax: E-mail Address:

(646) 674-6023

Website Address:

info@koreanconsulate.org www.koreanconsulate.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:30 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Mr. Cho Wonil, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Cho Kyung-ae

Mr. Kim Ji-young, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Kim Kook-hee

Mr. Park Seok-chin, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Park Young-sook

Mr. Lee Byong-suh, Consul Mrs. Lee Jung-sook

Mr. Chang Soo-man, Consul Mrs. Chang In-ae

Mr. Cho Byung-lip, Consul Mrs. Cho Sung-boon

Mr. Kim Seong-won, Consul Mrs. Kim Young-mi

Mr. Kang Bae-hyung, Consul Mrs. Kang Se-young

Mr. Han Jin-hyun, Consul Mrs. Han Yeon-hee

Mr. Lee Seung-jae, Consul Mrs. Lee Hyang-nim

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Seo Kang-soo, Consul Mrs. Seo Young-mi

Mr. Maeng Dal-young, Consul Mrs. Maeng Mi-sung

Mr. Kim Gi-su, Consul Mrs. Kim Young-seon

Mr. Hong Si-kyo, Consul Mrs. Hong Young-rhyun

Mr. Bae Han-jin, Consul Mrs. Bae Hye-jung

Mr. Yoon Ho-bin, Consul

Mr. Harn Kwang-il, Consul Mrs. Harn Boo-mee

Mrs. Park Ji-eun, Consul Mr. Kwon Gi-seob

Mr. Ra Sung-woong, Consul Mrs. Ra Won-mee

Mr. Yoon Sang-don, Consul Mrs. Yoon Dong-ok

Mr. Song Sang-chol, Vice Consul Mrs. Song Jung-won

Mr. Lee Yong-sung, Education Officer Mrs. Lee Jin-suk

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, renewal of passports, legalization of documents, certificates, consular invoices, and all usual consular functions.

KOREA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, and Pennsylvania.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 1 (Independence Movement Day), July 17 (Constitution Day), August 15 (Liberation Day), October 3 (National Foundation Day), and all Federal holidays.

PASSPORT AND VISA SECTION

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (646) 674-6000

Fax: (212) 421-3028

KOREAN CULTURAL SERVICE

460 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 759-9550

Fax: (212) 688-8640

KYRGYZ REPUBLIC

CONSULATE 866 United Nations Plaza

5th Floor, Suite 514

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 319-2836

Fax: (212) 319-2837

E-mail Address: seitubukeev@hotmail.com

Website Address: www.kyrgyzstan.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Seit Ubukeev. Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance and renewal of passports, visas for foreign citizens, problems of nationals, legalization of documents, and other services.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, Connecticut, Idaho, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New , Hampshire, New York, North Dakota, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, Washington, Wisconsin, and Wyoming. Also Canada.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 31 (Independence Day) and all holidays observed in the United States of America.

LATVIA, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY CONSULATE

200 West 79th Street, Suite 6-F New York, New York 10024

Telephone:

(212) 496-2295

Ms. Gerta Feigin, Honorary Consul

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 18 (Independence Day).

LEBANON

CONSULATE GENERAL 9 East 76th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 744-7905; 744-7906; 744-7985

Fax: (212) 794-1510

E-mail Address: lebconsny@aol.com

Website Address: www.lebconsny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Ramy *Mortada*, Consul General Mrs. Jamal Mortada

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

November 22 (Independence Day) and all legal holidays in New York.

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, Suite 1300

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 687-1025; 697-5621

Fax: (212) 599-3189

E-mail Address: liberiacongenny@yahoo.com

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Dorsey Hansford, Consul General

Mrs. Cynthia Antoinette Rhodes, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles the usual consular matters such as visas, passports, nationality questions, trade, promotion, and investment inquiries, problems of nationals, students, and general information.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 11 (Armed Forces Day), Second Wednesday in March (Decoration Day), March 15 (J.J. Roberts' Birthday), Second Friday in April (Fast and Prayer Day), May 14 (Unification Day), July 26 (Independence Day), August 24 (National Flag Day), First Thursday of November (Thanksgiving Day), November 29 (William V.S. Tubman's Birthday), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

LIBERIA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

THE LIBERIAN INTERNATIONAL SHIP AND CORPORATE REGISTRY, LLC. (LISCR)

Bureau of Maritime Affairs c/o Liberian Services, Inc. 99 Park Avenue, Suite 1700 New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 697-3434

Fax:

(212) 697-5655

LITHUANIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

420 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

Telephone:

New York, New York 10018 (212) 354-7840

Fax:

E-mail Address:

(212) 354-7911 lrgkn@msn.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Tuesday through Thursday

Hon. Dr. Rimantas Morkvenas. Consul General

Mrs. Vilija Morkveniene

Mrs. Irena Skardziuviene, Consul Mr. Julius Skardzius

Mr. Andrius Pauga, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions including notary services, passports for Lithuanian citizens, estate matters, and tourism information.

JURISDICTION

Alaska, California, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, and Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 16 (Lithuanian Independence Day), March 11, Easter Monday, July 6 (King Mindaugas Day), November 1, December 25, December 26, and all legal holidays observed in New York.

LUXEMBOURG

CONSULATE GENERAL The Luxembourg House

17 Beekman Place

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: Fax: (212) 888-6664 (212) 888-6116

E-mail Address:

luxcgny@aol.com

Website Address:

www.luxembourgnyc.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Georges Faber, Consul General and Trade Commissioner
Mrs. Barbara Mohr Faber

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions and commercial and tourist matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Easter Monday, Ascension Day, Whit Monday, May 1, June 23 (National Holiday), December 26, and all legal holidays observed in New York.

MALAYSIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

313 East 43rd Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 490-2722; 490-2723

Fax:

(212) 490-2049

E-mail Address:

malnycg@kln.gov.my

Website Address:

www.kln.gov.my

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday 9:15 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

(Application)

Monday through Friday

Hon. Ahmad Shahizan Abd Samad, Consul General Mrs. Nor Hayati Dato' Baginda Raja Abdul Ghani

Mr. Roseli Abdul, Consul

Mrs. Khadijah Abdullah

Mr. Mohd Fadzil *Mohd Othman*, Vice Consul Mrs. Norazah Abdul Rahman

Mrs. Mazanah Laili *Osman*, Administrative Assistant Mr. Kamarudin Ab. Bakar

GENERAL INFORMATION

Provides the usual consular functions such as visas, passports, immigration, registration of births and marriages, attestation as well as trade promotion, investment promotion, economic and financial inquiries, tourism, culture, and arts promotion, students' inquiries, and general information.

JURISDICTION

Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Iowa, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, and Wisconsin.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year), February 12 (Chinese New Year), February 23 (Hari Raya Haji), March 15 (Awal Muharam), May 25 (Maulidur Rasul), June 1 (Birthday of His Majesty Yang DiPertuan Agong – King of Malaysia), August 31 (National 'Merdeka' Day), November 4 (Deepavali), December 6 - December 7 (Hari Raya Aidilfitri), December 25 (Christmas), and most holidays observed in New York.

COMMERCIAL SECTION

313 East 43rd Street, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 682-0232

Fax:

(212) 983-1987

E-mail Address:

matradeny@aol.com www.matrade.gov.my

Website Address: Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Jamaludin *Hussain*, Trade Commissioner
Dr. Norsaidatul Akmar Mazelan

GENERAL INFORMATION

Promotion of Malaysian value-added products and services.

JURISDICTION

Alabama, Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Rhode Island, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, West Virginia, Wisconsin, and Washington D.C.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

INVESTMENT PROMOTION SECTION

313 East 43rd Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 687-2491 (212) 490-8450

E-mail Address:

(212) 490-8430

Website Address:

nymida@aol.com www.mida.gov.my

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Phang Ah Tong, Consul (Investment)

Mrs. Ng Siew Eng

Mr. Shahrol Shahabudin, Vice Consul (Investment)

Mrs. Mariam Abdul Manap

Mrs. Tunku Nuzian Nurul Tunku Fathahi, Stenographer (Investment)

Mr. Ahmad Hisham Panjang Karim

GENERAL INFORMATION

Promote U.S. investment in Malaysia's manufacturing and its related services sectors as well as to assist U.S. investors on investment related matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, South Carolina, Vermont, and West Virginia.

MALAYSIA (cont'd)

ECONOMIC AND FINANCIAL SECTION

Bank Negara Malaysia (Central Bank of Malaysia) New York Representative Office 900 Third Avenue, Suite 1804 New York, New York 10022

(212) 888-9220 Telephone:

(212) 755-4561 Fax: bnmnyro@aol.com E-mail Address:

www.bnm.gov.my Website Address:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Office Hours: 2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GENERAL INFORMATION

Provision of information on economic and financial developments in Malaysia.

TOURISM MALAYSIA

Malaysia Tourism Promotion Board 120 East 56th Street, Suite 810

New York, New York 10022

(212) 754-1113 Telephone: (212) 754-1116 Fax:

mtpb@aol.com E-mail Address:

www.tourismmalaysia.com Website Address: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Office Hours:

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public: Monday through Friday

GENERAL INFORMATION

Undertakes marketing and promotional activities to promote Malaysia as a tourist destination.

JURISDICTION

All states East of the Mississippi River and the Caribbean.

MALTA

CONSULATE

249 East 35th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 725-2345

Fax:

(212) 779-7097

E-mail Address: Office Hours:

jesmond.schembri@gov.mt

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

Monday through Friday 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Jesmond Schembri, Acting Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign citizens, assistance to nationals, legalization of documents and certification of power of attorney, shipping formalities, commercial and industrial matters, cultural affairs, tourist promotion, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New York, and the following counties in New Jersey: Bergen, Essex, Hunterdon, Mercer, Middlesex, Monmouth, Morris, Passaic, Somerset, Sussex, Union, and Warren

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 17 (Washington's Birthday), March 31 (Freedom Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, May 26 (Memorial Day), June 7 (Sette Giugno), July 4 (American Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), September 8 (Victory Day), September 21 (Independence Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), December 13 (Republic Day), and December 25 (Christmas Day).

MEXICO

CONSULATE GENERAL 27 East 39th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 217-6400 Fax: (212) 217-6493

E-mail Address: webmaster@consulmexny.org

Website Address: www.consulmexny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 8:00 A.M. - 11:45 A.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Salvador *Beltran del Rio M.*, Consul General
Mrs. Maria Perla Cue de Beltran del Rio

217-6418

Mr. Francisco Javier *Olavarria*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Cristina Taverna de Olavarria

Mr. Hugo *Hiriart Urdanivia*, Counsellor (Cultural Attaché) Mrs. Guita Schyfter Lepar

Mr. Norberto *Terrazas Arreola*, Second Secretary, (Assistance and Legal Protection to Mexican Citizens)

Mr. Gerardo Guerrero Gomez, Third Secretary (Legal Affairs)

Mrs. Lourdes *Chavez Jiminez*, Consul (Community Affairs)
Mr. Pavel Hernández Hernandez

Mrs. Victoria Fuentes Miretti, Consul (Visas)

Mrs. Lucia *Liceaga Arteaga*, Consul (Passports)
Mr. Anthony Gabrielle

Mrs. Julieta *Dominguez Lopez*, Chancellor (Administrative Affairs) Mr. Roberto Hidalgo

MEXICO (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign citizens, power of attorney, registration of births and marriages of Mexican nationals, problems of nationals, cultural affairs, and other services according to consular law provisions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York, as well as Bermuda. Mexico also has Career Consulates in the following locations: Massachusetts - 20 Park Plaza, 5th Floor, Suite 506, Boston, MA 02116 - Telephone: (617) 426-4181; Pennsylvania - 111 South Independence Mall East, Suite 310, The Bourse Building, Philadelphia, PA 19016 - Telephone: (215) 922-4262 or (215) 922-3834.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 16 (Independence Day) and all holidays observed in the City of New York.

THE MEXICAN BANK FOR FOREIGN TRADE

375 Park Avenue

19th Floor, Suite 1905

New York, New York 10152

Telephone:

(212) 826-2916

Fax:

(212) 826-2979

Mr. Raul Gonzalez, Interim Trade Commissioner

MEXICO (cont'd)

MEXICAN TOURISM BOARD

21 East 63rd Street, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 821-0314

Fax:

(212) 821-0367

Mrs. Maria Isabel Lopez Ramos, Consul (Regional Director)

NACIONAL FINANCIERA

21 East 63rd Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 821-0325

Fax:

(212) 821-0366

MOLDOVA, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY CONSULATE 405 Park Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 888-6680 Fax: (212) 838-7472

E-mail Address: SAS@SFNYLAW.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday

Mr. Steven A. Sanders, Honorary Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

General information and tourist information.

JURISDICTION

New York State.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), President's Day, Good Friday, Memorial Day, July 4 (Independence Day), Labor Day, Thanksgiving, and Christmas Day.

MONACO, PRINCIPALITY OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-0500 Fax: (212) 286-1574

E-mail Address: Consulate@Monacol.org
Website Address: www.monaco-consulate.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: By Appointment

Hon. Maguy Maccario-Doyle, Consul General

Mr. Terrance Doyle

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maryland, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Virginia, West Virginia, and Washington D.C.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

All holidays observed in New York.

MONACO GOVERNMENT TOURIST OFFICE

565 Fifth Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 286-3330 Fax: (212) 286-9890

E-mail Address: MGTO@Monaco1.org

Website Address: www.monaco-tourism.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

MONGOLIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

6 East 77th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone:

(212) 861-9460

Fax:

(212) 861-9464

E-mail Address:

Website Address:

mongolia@un.int www.un.int/mongolia

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

2:30 P.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Purevjav Gansukh, Consular Agent Mrs. Undrakh Tsagaankhuu

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of Mongolian visas, provision of general information on Mongolia, and consular services for Mongolian citizens.

JURISDICTION

The City of New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

New Year's Day, Mongolian Lunar New Year (two days - dates determined in accordance to the Lunar Calendar), July 11 (National Holiday), and November 26 (Independence Day),

MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

10 East 40th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 758-2625 (212) 779-7441

Fax: Office Hours:

10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Friday

H.E. Mr. Abdeslam Jaidi, Ambassador, Consul General

Mr. Mohamed Karmoune, Consul (Consular and Social Affairs)

Mr. Mustapha El Achraoui, Consul (Accounting)

Mr. Abdelouahab El Bouhali, Consul (Administrative)

Mr. Mohamed El Mir, Attaché

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, issuance of travel documents to Moroccan citizens, issuance of visas, and legalization of documents.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 30 (National Day).

MOROCCO, KINGDOM OF (cont'd)

MOROCCAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

20 East 46th Street, Suite 1201

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 557-2520

Fax:

(212) 949-8148

ROYAL AIR MAROC

55 East 59th Street, Suite 17-B

New York, New York 10022-1112

Telephone:

(212) 750-6071

MYANMAR, UNION OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 10 East 77th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 535-1310; 535-1311

Fax: (212) 737-2421

E-mail Address: Myanmar@un.int

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 4:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon. Kyi *Tun*, Consul General Mrs. Tun (Aye Aye Win)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Registration of statistics on births, marriages, and deaths. Authentication of documents, Certificates of Origin, and notarized certificates of all kinds through the United States Department of State and the State of New York. Registration of Myanmar citizens, issuance and revalidation of passports for Myanmar citizens, commercial and trade matters, and business. Visas: - Business and Tourist.

JURISDICTION

New York State. Also Cuba and Mexico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 4 (Independence Day) as well as holidays observed by Myanmar, the United Nations, and the United States of America.

NEPAL, KINGDOM OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 820 Second Avenue, 17th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-3988; 370-3989

Fax: (212) 953-2038

Office Hours: 10:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Tapas Adhikari, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of visas, tourist and other information about Nepal, passports for Nepalese citizens, registration of Nepalese citizens, and all other normal consular and commercial services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 7 (Birthday of His Majesty the King).

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL One Rockefeller Plaza

15 West 48th Street, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10020

Telephone: (212) 246-1429

Fax: (212) 333-3603 (General)

(212) 586-7222 (Consular Section) (212) 581-6594 (Cultural Section)

E-mail Address of Consulate: nlgovnyc@spacelab.net

Economic Section: nlgovnyc.eco@spacelab.net clutural Section: nlgovnyc.cul@spacelab.net

Website Address: www.cgny.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Bob Henry *Hiensch*, Consul General Mrs. Anke Hiensch

Mrs. Annelies E. Boogaerdt, Deputy Consul General and Consul (Economic Affairs)

Mrs. Wampie *Van der Wal*, Consul (Press and Cultural Affairs)
Mr. Sébastien R. Libon

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: visas, passports, legalization, registration of births, legal and notary advice, shipping formalities, commercial, economic, and industrial matters, press, and cultural affairs.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

NETHERLANDS, KINGDOM OF THE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Easter Sunday, Easter Monday, April 30 (National Holiday), May 5 (Liberation Day), Ascension Day, Whit Sunday, Whit Monday, December 25 - December 26 (Christmas), and all local holidays.

NETHERLANDS FOREIGN INVESTMENT AGENCY (NFIA)

One Rockefeller Plaza

15 West 48th Street, 11th Floor New York, New York 10020

Telephone:

(212) 246-1434

Fax:

(212) 246-9769

E-mail Address:

nfiany@nfia.com www.nfia.com

Website Address: Office Hours:

8:30 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Mr. Robert V. Schipper, Executive Director

Mrs. Der Jean Schipper

Mr. Tjeerd E. Monasch, Area Director

Mrs. P. Jessica Monasch

NETHERLANDS BOARD OF TOURISM

355 Lexington Avenue

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 370-7360

Fax:

(212) 370-9507

E-mail Address: Website Address:

info@goholland.com www.holland.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

NEW ZEALAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 780 Third Avenue, Suite 1904

New York, New York 10017-2024

Telephone: (212) 832-4038, extension 222

Fax: (212) 832-7602

E-mail Address: emma.rackley@tradenz.govt.nz

Website Address: www.nzemb.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Jane Cunliffe, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of New Zealand provides information and forms for visas and passports but it does not process or issue visas or passports. Visas are issued by the Embassy of New Zealand in Washington, D.C.

Embassy of New Zealand 37 Observatory Circle, NW Washington, D.C. 20008

Telephone: (202) 328-4800 Fax: (202) 667-5227

JURISDICTION

New York and the Tri-State area.

NEW ZEALAND TRADE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

780 Third Avenue, Suite 1904

New York, New York 10017-2024

Telephone: (212) 832-7420 Fax: (212) 832-7602

Website Address: www.tradenz.govt.nz
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

NICARAGUA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

820 Second Avenue, Suite 802

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 986-6562

Fax:

(212) 983-2646

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Mrs. Maria Rogelia Urcuyo de Zarruk, Honorary Consul

Mr. William A. Zarruk Sandoval

Mr. Cesar Mercado, Consular Agent

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, issuance of Nicaraguan passports, and legalization of documents. Commercial, cultural, and tourist information. Commerce and foreign trade information. Social and related consular matters.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 15 (Independence Day).

NORWAY

CONSULATE GENERAL

825 Third Avenue, 38th Floor

New York, New York 10022-7584

Telephone:

(212) 421-7333

Fax:

(212) 754-0583

E-mail Address:

cons.gen.newyork@mfa.no

Website Address:

www.norway.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

(Passport and Visa Section)

9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Atle *Leikvoll*, Consul General Mrs. Iren Vetaas

Mrs. Iren vetaas

Ms. Eva Moksnes Vincent, Consul

Mr. Jan Aage Larsen, Consul

Mrs. Pieternella Schobben Larsen

Mr. Espen Gullikstad, First Vice Consul

Mrs. Siv Cathrine Moe

Ms. Marianne Moe, First Vice Consul

Mr. Rolf Terje Estensen

Mr. Olav Gohn, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

General consular services, cultural, trade, and commercial matters, financial affairs, and tourist promotion.

NORWAY (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Kentucky, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Tennessee, Vermont, Virginia, and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Good Friday, May 1, May 17 (Constitution Day), May 20 (Pentecost Monday), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

COMMERCIAL AND FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

Norwegian Trade Council 800 Third Avenue, 23rd Floor New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-9210

Fax: (212) 838-0374 E-mail Address: newvork@ntc.nc

E-mail Address: newyork@ntc.no
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Helge Kittelsen, Consul (Commercial Affairs)

BANK OF NORWAY

Bank Of Norway

17 State Street, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10004

Telephone: (212) 269-805 Fax: (212) 269-7156

Fax: (212) 269-7150 Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Jens Petter *Olsen*, Consul (Financial Affairs) Mrs. Kjersti Rødsmoen.

PAKISTAN

CONSULATE GENERAL 12 East 65th Street

New York, New York 10021

Telephone: (212) 879-5800

(212) 472-6123 (Commercial Section)

Fax: (212) 517-6987

(212) 472-6780 (Commercial Section)

E-mail Address: consulpk@aol.com Website Address: www.paktrade.org

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Thursday 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Friday

Hon. Mohammad *Hafeez*, Consul General Mrs. Aliya Hafeez

Mr. Muhammad Aslam, Consul (Commercial)

Mrs. Fouzia Aslam

Mr. Liaqat Ali, Consul

Mrs. Kokab Liaqat

Mr. Irfan Ahmed, Vice Consul Mrs. Shahida Irfan

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions: issuance and renewal of passports, visas to foreign nationals, registration of births, legalization of documents, students' welfare, and general information regarding Pakistan. Commercial Section: Commercial inquiries, trade promotion, fairs and exhibitions, trade disputes, customs regulations, and foreign investment.

PAKISTAN (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Arkansas, Connecticut, Delaware, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Vermont, and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

March 23 (Pakistan Day), August 14 (Pakistan Independence Day), November 9 (Iqbal Day), December 25 (Birth Anniversary of Quaid-i-Azam), and the following Muslim religious holidays that are in accordance with the Lunar Calendar: Eid-i-Milad-un-Nabi, Eid-ul-Fitr, Eid-ul-Azha, and Muharram (Ashura). Also all legal holidays observed in New York.

PANAMA

CONSULATE GENERAL 1212 Avenue of the Americas

6th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 840-2450

Fax: (212) 840-2469

E-mail Address: rgdf2001@aol.com

Website Address: www.nyconsul.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Rita *Garcia de Frochaux*, Consul General Mr. Christophe Frochaux

Mrs. Isabel Navarro, Maritime Official

Mr. Armando Valles, Maritime Official

GENERAL INFORMATION

Visas, passports, legalization, tourism information, and all services related to the Panamanian Ship Registry.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Rhode Island, South Carolina, and Vermont.

PANAMA (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, May 1 (Labor Day), November 3 (Independence Day), November 28 (Independence Day), December 8 (Mother's Day), and December 25 (Christmas Day).

PANAMA MARITIME AUTHORITY

International Representative Office 6 West 48th Street, 11th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 869-6440

Fax: Office Hours:

(212) 575-2288 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

PARAGUAY

CONSULATE GENERAL

211 East 43rd Street, Suite 2101

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 682-9441; 682-9442

Fax:

(212) 682-9443

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Jose E. Gorostiaga Pena, Consul General

Mr. Carlos R. Viera S., Consular Official

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular services including visas, passports, legalization of documents, certificates and commercial documents, notary public services, and all other usual consular functions. Promotes trade and investment. Provides cultural, tourist, and economic information about Paraguay.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), March 1 (Hero's Day), May 1 (Labor Day), May 15 (Independence Day), June 12 (Peace of Chaco War), August 15 (Foundation of Asunción), December 8 (Holy Virgin of Caacupe), December 25 (Christmas Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

PERU

CONSULATE GENERAL

241 East 49th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(646) 735-3828

Fax: E-mail Address:

(646) 735-3866

Website Address:

userperu12@aol.com

Website Address: Office Hours www.peruusany.org

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M. Saturday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Saturday

H.E. Mr. Heli *Pelaez*, Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Pamela Pelaez

Mr. Gabriel *Pacheco*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Eliana Pacheco

Mr. Alejandro *Ugarte*, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Elsa Ugarte

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of passports, safe-conducts, visas, and Peruvian identification cards. Registration for military cards. Legalization of documents, birth certificates, death certificates, and marriage certificates. Provide assistance to the Peruvian community on consular affairs.

PERU (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut and New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

July 28 (National Holiday) and all Federal holidays observed in the United States of America.

COMMERCIAL OFFICE

Fax:

241 East 49th Street,

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(646) 735-3868 (646) 735-3869

E-mail Address:

ofcopeny@aool.com

Ms. Ana Maria Deustua, Deputy Consul for Economic and Commercial Affairs

PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE

CONSULATE GENERAL 556 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10036-5095

Telephone: (212) 764-1330

Fax: (212) 382-1146

E-mail Address: philconsulateny@mindspring.com

Website Address: www.pcgny.com

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Linglingay F. Lacanlale, Consul General

Dr. Agerico Lacanlale

Mr. Joselito A. Jimeno, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Orontes V. Castro, Consul

Ms. Millicent Cruz-Paredes, Consul

Ms. Maria Lourdes C. Legaspi, Vice Consul

Mr. Romeo E. Seguis, Administrative Officer

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, passports, visas, legalization of documents, certifications, registrations of births and marriages, trade and investment, tourism promotion, and general information.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Louisiana, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Oklahoma, Pennsylvania, and Rhode Island.

PHILIPPINES, REPUBLIC OF THE (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Maundy Thursday, Good Friday, April 9, May 1, June 12 (National Holiday), November 1, November 30, other holidays by proclamation, and all holidays observed in New York.

OFFICE OF THE SPECIAL TRADE REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 575-7925

Fax:

(212) 575-7759

Mr. Romulo V. Manlapig, Special Trade Representative

OFFICE OF THE TOURISM REPRESENTATIVE

556 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 575-7915

Fax:

(212) 575-6759

Ms. Catalina S. Dakudao, Tourism Representative

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 233 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 889-8361; 686-1541

(646) 237-2100

Fax: (212) 686-3219; (646) 237-2105

E-mail Address: kgrpny@aol.com
Office Hours: 8:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Moliday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

11:00 A.M.- 7:00 P.M.

Wednesday

Open to the Public: 8:30 A.M. - 2:30 P.M.

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

12:00 P.M.- 6:00 PM.

Wednesday

Hon. Agnieszka Magdziak *Miszewska*, Consul General, Minister Plenipotentiary Mr. Edward J. Miszweski

Mr. Cezary *Dziurkowski*, Consul, Chief of the Legal Division Mrs. Joanna Dziurkowska

Mr. Janusz Mantykiewicz, Consul Mrs. Barbara Mantykiewicz

Mr. Marek Ciesielczuk, Consul Mrs. Beata Ciesielczuk

Mr. Zygmunt *Matynia*, Consul Mrs. Bozena Matynia

Mrs. Anna *Pelka*, Consul Mr. Egils Leimanis

Mr. Maciey *Grabowski*, Consul Mrs. Marta Grabowska

Mrs. Marta *Grabowska*, Consul Mr. Maciey Grabowski

Mr. Bogdan *Malota*, Vice Consul Mrs. Beata Malota

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

Mr. Roman *Galus*, Vice Consul Mrs. Irena Galus

Mrs. Renata Szczech, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General of Poland was established to help and serve Polish citizens living in the United States of America. In addition, the Consulate provides: issuance of passports and visas, change of citizenship, legal services, and aid to Polish citizens living in the United States of America.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, Easter Monday, Corpus Christi, May 3 (Constitution Day), August 15, November 1, November 11 (Independence Day), December 25, December 26, and all legal holidays observed in New York

ECONOMIC AND COMMERCIAL SECTION

675 Third Avenue, 19th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 370-5300

Fax: (212) 818-9623

Office Hours: 8:30 A.M. – 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

POLAND, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

POLISH CULTURAL INSTITUTE

Empire State Building

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4621 New York, New York 10118

Telephone:

(212) 239-7300

Fax:

(212) 239-7577

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

POLISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

275 Madison Avenue, Suite 1711

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 338-9412

Fax: Office Hours:

(212) 338-9283 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

BANK PKO S.A.

470 Park Avenue South, 15th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 251-1200

Office Hours:

(212) 679-5910

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

LOT POLISH AIRLINES

500 Fifth Avenue, Suite 408

New York, New York 10110

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 852-0244; (718) 264-6440 (212) 852-0293; (718) 264-6441

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

PORTUGAL

CONSULATE GENERAL

630 Fifth Avenue, Suite 801

Telephone:

New York, New York 10111 (212) 246-4580; 246-4581;

24

246-4582; 765-2980

Fax:

(212) 459-0190

E-mail Address:

cgprtny@aol.com

Office Hours:

10:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

10:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Wednesday

H.E. Mr. José Carlos Julio da Cruz Almeida, Ambassador, Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Legalization of documents, issuance of passports, visas, notary public services, notary acts, certification of documents, registration of births, deaths, and marriages, and all other usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut and New York, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. Also the Dominican Republic.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 10 (National Holiday).

PORTUGAL (cont'd)

PORTUGUESE GOVERNMENT TRADE OFFICE

590 Fifth Avenue, 3rd Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 354-4610

Mr. Eduardo Souto de Moura, Consul and Commissioner

PORTUGUESE NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

590 Fifth Avenue, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone:

(212) 354-4403

Mr. Frederico da Costa, Deputy Commissioner

ROMANIA

CONSULATE GENERAL

200 East 38th Street

New York, New York 10016

Telephone:

(212) 682-9120; 682-9123; 681-1988

Fax:

(212) 972-8463

E-mail Address:

romconsnewyork@yahoo.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M. 5:00 P.M. - 7:00 P.M.

Monday and Wednesday 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M. 5:00 P.M. - 7:00 P.M. Tuesday and Thursday 10:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

Friday

Hon. Dr. Gheorghe Dimitrescu, Consul General Mrs. Rodica Dimitrescu

Mr. Marian Parjol, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Anuta Gabriela Pariol

Mr. Pietro Lucian Pavoni, Deputy Consul General Mrs. Maria Pavoni

Mr. Bedros Horasangian, Consul Mrs. Mara-Elena Horasangian

Mr. Chivel *Porumb*, Consul (Economic Affairs) Mrs. Liliana Porumb

Mr. Mihai Dumitru, Consul

Mr. Octavian Marian Florescu, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Provides the usual consular functions such as visas, passports, immigration, and registration of births and marriages. Promotes economic and trade relations between Romania and the United States of America. Investment and financial inquires.

ROMANIA (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2, Easter Monday, May 1, December 1 (National Day), December 25 - December 26 (Christmas), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

ROMANIAN NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

14 East 38th Street, 12th Floor

New York, New York 10116

Telephone: (212) 545-8484

Fax: (212) 251-0429

TAROM - ROMANIAN AIRLINES

350 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1410

New York, New York 10118

Telephone: (212) 560-0840

Fax: (212) 560-0845

ROMANIAN COMMERCIAL BANK

280 Park Avenue

West Building, 5th Floor New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 532-6339 Fax. (212) 532-6354

RUSSIAN FEDERATION (cont'd)

CONSULATE GENERAL OFFICE OF THE TRADE REPRESENTATION OF THE RUSSIAN FEDERATION TO THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA IN NEW YORK

400 Madison Avenue, Suite 901

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 688-1618

Fax:

(212) 688-1951

E-mail Address: Office Hours:

trrf2us@msn.com 8:30 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Alexey N. Ruzhin, Consul (Commercial)

Mrs. Tatiana N. Ruzhina

Mr. Dmitriy I. Lebedev, Employee (Investments, Foreign Trade)

Mrs. Vlada B. Lebedeva

Mr. Oleg V. *Popov*, Employee (High Technology, Foreign Trade)

Mrs. Galina V. Popova

Mr. Viacheslav I. Panfilov, Employee (Economy, Foreign Trade)

Mrs. Margarita A. Panfilova

Mr. Nikolay G. Udovitskiy, Employee (Tourism Industry)

Mrs. Elena E. Udovitskaya

GENERAL INFORMATION

The New York office of the Trade Representation of the Russian Federation to the United States of America promotes trade and economic cooperation between the two countries.

SAINT KITTS AND NEVIS

CONSULATE GENERAL

414 East 75th Street, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 535-1234

Fax:

(212) 535-6854

Website Address:

www.stkittsnevis.org

Hon. Kutayba Yusuf Alghanim, Consul General

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

September 19 (Independence Day).

SAINT LUCIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 697-9360

Fax: (212) 697-4993

E-mail Address: slumission@aol.com

stlucia@un.int

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:30 A.M. – 12:30 P.M. 2:30 P.M. – 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Germaine Patricia Louis, Deputy Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passports, visa, authentication, legalization, immigration problems, and other consular services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 18 (Washington's Birthday), February 22 (Independence Day), Good Friday, May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (American Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 11 (Veterans' Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Boxing Day).

SAINT LUCIA (cont'd)

SAINT LUCIA TOURIST BOARD

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 867-2950

Fax:

(212) 867-2795

E-mail Address:

stluciatourism@aol.com 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5

Monday through Friday

SAINT LUCIA NATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

800 Second Avenue, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 867-2952

Fax: E-mail Address: (212) 370-7867 slndc@aol.com

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES

CONSULATE GENERAL

801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-4490

Fax:

(212) 949-5946

E-mail Address:

svgconsuny@netscape.net

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Cosmus Cozier, Consul General Mrs. Celia Cozier

GENERAL INFORMATION

1) Issuing passports and travel documents to nationals of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines. 2) Safeguarding the interests of nationals, both individual and bodies corporate, of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines. 3) Assisting nationals, both individual and corporate, of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines. 4) Furthering the development of commercial, economic, and cultural relations, and otherwise promoting friendly relations between Saint Vincent and the Grenadines and the receiving state. 5) Arranging appropriate representation of Saint Vincent and the Grenadines in the receiving states, where nationals are unable to assume the defense of their rights and interests. 6) Acting as Civil Registrar and in capacities of similar nature, not contrary to the laws and regulations of the receiving states. 7) Performing any other function entrusted to a Consular post by Saint Vincent and the Grenadines.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), Good Friday, Easter Monday, March 14 (National Heroes Day), October 27 (Independence Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and most holidays observed in New York.

SAINT VINCENT AND THE GRENADINES (cont'd)

TOURISM OFFICE

801 Second Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-4981

Fax:

(212) 949-5946

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

SAN MARINO, REPUBLIC OF

HONORARY

CONSULATE GENERAL

186 Lehrer Avenue

Elmont, New York 11003

Telephone:

(516) 437-4699

Fax:

(516) 775-5897

Office Hours:

By appointment only

Hon. Roberto Balsimelli, Honorary Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Passports for citizens, general information to the public, and usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

February 5 (Sant Agata), April 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony), September 3 (San Marino Foundation of the Republic), and October 1 (Captain Regents Investiture Ceremony).

SAUDI ARABIA

ROYAL

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 480

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 752-2740 Fax: (212) 688-2719

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M.- 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Visas and Documents: 9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

H.E. Dr. Abdulrahman M. *Gdaia*, Ambassador, Consul General H.H. Princess Lubna Z. Al-Saud

Mr. Mosaed A. Al-Ganawi, Deputy Consul General (Visa Section)
Mrs. Moneerh M. Al Rabeaa

Dr. Saud M.A. Shawwaf, Vice Consul (Legal Section)

Mrs. Aida Shawwaf

Mr. Khalid M. Al-Sobaie, Vice Consul (Saudi Citizen Section)

Mr. Muzahim A. Al-Homoud, Vice Consul (Protocol Section)
Mrs. Sana S. Malak

Mr. Safar M. Al-Safar, Vice Consul (Legalization Section)
Mrs. Fowziah S.A. Assiri

Mr. Saad Mohammed S. Alhamali, Vice Consu (Press Section)

Mr. Abdulaziz R. Al-Motaieb, Vice Consul (Legalization Section)

Mrs. Ezdehar K. Al-Alawi

SAUDI ARABIA (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions including passports and visa matters. Certification and legalization of commercial documents, certification of power of attorney, and promotion of commercial and economic relations with the United States of America, as well as providing general information.

JURISDICTION

New York State as well as the Northern and Eastern States.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

Eid Al Fitr, Eid Al-Adha (dates follow the Islamic Calendar), September 23 (National Day), and all legal holidays observed in the United States of America.

SAUDI ARABIAN AIRLINES (SAUDIA)

725 Fifth Avenue, 18th Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 751-7000 (212) 751-7270

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Talal Mohsen, Saudia Manager, U.S.A. and Canada

SENEGAL, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL

271 West 125 Street

New York, New York 10027

Telephone:

(917) 490-8950

Fax:

(917) 490-8950

Hon. Amadou Bocoum, Consul General

Mr. Mamadou Moustapha Loum, Consul

Mrs. Bounama Diop Sow, Consul

Mr. Cheikhou Oumar Diene, Vice Consul

Mrs. Marie Therese Lopez Mendy, Consular Agent

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

April 4 (Independence Day).

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE

231 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 223-3331

Fax:

(212) 826-5028

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Christine Yap, Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, visas, passports, immigration, registration of births, legalization of documents, certifications, and general information about Singapore.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Illinois, Indiana, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, and Wisconsin.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 9 (National Day) and all holidays observed by the United Nations.

SINGAPORE, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

SINGAPORE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BOARD

55 East 59th Street, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-2203 Fax: (212) 421-2206

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Singapore Economic Development Board (SEDB) is the lead government agency responsible for the formulation and implementation of economic and industrial development strategies for Singapore.

SINGAPORE TRADE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

55 East 59th Street, Room 21-A

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 421-2207 Fax: (212) 888-2897

SINGAPORE TOURISM BOARD

590 Fifth Avenue, 12th Floor

New York, New York 10036

Telephone: (212) 302-4861 Fax: (212) 302-4801

SLOVENIA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 600 Third Avenue, 21st Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 370-3006 Fax: (212) 370-3581

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 2:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Andrej *Podvrsic*, Consul General Mrs. Mateja Podvrsic

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular services including visas, passports, authentication and legalization, trade promotion, and economic and cultural matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Jersey, New Hampshire, New York, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

June 25 (Day of Statehood), December 26 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in New York.

SLOVENIAN TOURIST OFFICE

345 East 12th Street

New York, New York 10003

Telephone: (212) 358-9686 Fax: (212) 358-9025

E-mail Address: slotouristboard@sloveniatravel.com

Website Address: www.slovenia-tourism.si

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 333 East 38th Street, 9th Floor

New York, New York 10016

Telephone: (212) 213-4880

Fax: (212) 213-0102 (General)

(212) 856-1575 (Migration) (212) 856-1576 (Economic)

E-mail Address: sacg@southafrica-newyork.net

Website Address: www.southafrica-newyork.net

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:15 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Thami X.N. Ngwevela, Consul General

Mr. Darryl *Petersen*, Consul
Mrs. Emelda Melissa Petersen

Mr. Ivan Vosloo, Consul

Ms. Sholeen Mooljee, Vice Consul

Mrs. Gertrude Sikweza, Vice Consul Mr. Victor Sikweza

Ms. Elizabeth Wessels, Consul (Management)

Mr. Mogamberry Shunmugam *Pillay*, Consul (Economic) Mrs. Susan Jane Kemp

Mr. Manfred Andrew Nhlapo, Consul (Economic)

Mr. Johannes *Tiba*, Consul (Migration) Mrs. Maeliza Tiba

SOUTH AFRICA, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

Bilateral relations, usual consular services including passports, visas, authentication and legalization, trade promotions, and general information about South Africa.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, Tennessee, Vermont, and West Virginia.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 17 (Presidents' Day), March 21 (Human Rights Day), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), April 27 (Freedom Day), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), December 25 (Christmas Day), and December 26 (Day of Goodwill).

SOUTH AFRICAN TOURISM

500 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10110-0002

Telephone: (212) 730-2929 Fax: (212) 764-1980

E-mail Address: visitsouthafrica@aol.com Website Address: www.visitsouthafrica.net

SOUTH AFRICAN AIRWAYS

515 East Las Olas Boulevard Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Telephone: (800) 722-9675

E-mail Address: saausa@fll.flysaa.com
Website Address: www.flysaa.com

www.flysaa.com

SPAIN

CONSULATE GENERAL

150 East 58th Street, 30th Floor

New York, New York 10155

Telephone:

(212) 355-4080

Fax:

(212) 644-3751

E-mail Address:

Spain@spainconsul-ny.org

Website Address: Open to the Public: www.spainconsul-ny.org 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Emilio Cassinello, Consul General Mrs. Regina Hervas

Mrs. Maria Luisa Huidobro, Deputy Consul General Mr. Jorge Romeu

Mr. Enrique Ojeda, Consul

Mrs. Isabel Fortuño, Chancellor Mr. Ramon Menocal

Mr. Luis Velasco, Consul Mrs. Carmen Lucia Rodriguez

Mr. Manuel Valle, Consul Mrs. Silvia Romeu

Ms. Ana Bravo, Consul

Mr. Alvaro Renedo, Consul Mrs. Ana Zalba

Mrs. Monica Sanchez, Deputy Consul Mr. James Lloyd Phillips

SPAIN (cont'd)

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consular Department issues passports to Spanish citizens, visas to foreign citizens, and special visas to American citizens wishing to stay in Spain for more than three months, providing they meet all the necessary requirements; authorization of powers of attorney to have effect in Spain, and other notary public documents and certificates of origin.

The Cultural Department handles information on validation of U.S. studies in Spain and promotion of Spanish culture in the United States of America. Questions relating to Spanish Customs, duties, and invoices should be addressed to the Spanish Commercial Office; questions regarding tourism should be addressed to the National Tourist Office.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, and Pennsylvania.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 17 (Presidents' Day), May 1 (Labor Day in Spain), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 12 (National Holiday), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 11 (Veterans' Day), November 27 – November 28 (Thanksgiving Day and the Day After Thanksgiving), December 6 (Constitution Day), and December 25 (Christmas Day).

EDUCATION DEPARTMENT

358 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1404 New York, New York 10001

Telephone: (212) 629-4435 Fax: (212) 629-4438

SPAIN (cont'd)

COMMERCIAL OFFICE OF SPAIN

405 Lexington Avenue, 41st Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-4959

Fax:

(212) 972-2494

SPANISH NATIONAL TOURIST OFFICE

666 Fifth Avenue, 35th Floor

New York, New York 10130

Telephone:

(212) 265-8822

Fax:

(212) 265-8864

SRI LANKA, DEMOCRATIC SOCIALIST REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE 630 Third Avenue, 20th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 986-7040; 986-7041

(212) 986-7042; 986-7043

Fax: (212) 986-1838

E-mail Address: SLPMNY@aol.com

Office Hours: 9:30 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), February 4 (National Day), April 14 (Sinhala and Tamil New Year Day), May 15 (Vesak Full Moon Day), July 4 (American Independence Day), September 2 (Labor Day), October 24 (Deepavali Festival Day), November 26 (Id UI Fitr), November 28 (Thanksgiving Day), and December 25 (Christmas Day).

SWEDEN

CONSULATE GENERAL One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor New York, New York 10017-2201

Telephone: (212) 583-2550

Fax: (212) 755-2732

(Information Section) (212) 752-4789

E-mail Address: amb.newyork@foreign.ministry.se

(Information Section) requests@swedeninfo.com Website Address: www.swedennewyork.com

(Information Section) www.swedeninfo.com

Information Service 9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M. and Business Hours: 1:30 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Consular Reception: 9:00 A.M. - 12:00 P.M.

(Open to the Public) Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday

Hon. Olle Wästberg, Consul General Mrs. Inger Claesson Wästberg

Mr. Anders *Jansson*, Deputy Consul General, (Director of Administration and Finance)

Mrs. Lena Jansson

Mr. Claes *Jernaeus*, Deputy Consul General, (Counsellor for Press and Cultural Affairs)
Mrs. Agneta Jernaeus

Mr. Johan *Montelius*, Consul (Consular and Legal Affairs) Mrs. Britt Montelius

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 26 (Memorial Day), June 6 (National Holiday), July 4 (Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving), November 28 (Day After Thanksgiving), December 24 (Christmas Eve), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), and December 31 (New Year's Eve).

SWEDEN (cont'd)

INVEST IN SWEDEN AGENCY

One Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza 885 Second Avenue, 45th Floor New York, New York, 10017-2201

Telephone:

(212) 702-8780

Fax:

(212) 702-8783 isa@usa.isa.se

E-mail Address: Website Address:

www.isa.se

SWEDISH TRAVEL AND TOURISM COUNCIL

P.O. Box 4649

Grand Central Station

New York, New York 10163-4649

Telephone:

(212) 885-9700

Fax:

(212) 885-9710

E-mail Address:

info@gosweden.org

Website Address:

www.visit-sweden.com

SWEDISH TRADE COUNCIL

800 Third Avenue, 23rd Floor

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

Fax:

(212) 891-7494; 891-7495

T

(212) 644-0939

E-mail Address:

stefan.bergstrom@swedishtrade.se

Website Address:

www.swedishtrade.com/usa

SWITZERLAND

CONSULATE GENERAL	633 Third Avenue, 30th Floor	
	New York, New York 10017-	
Telephone:	(212) 599-5700	
Fax:	(212) 599-4266	
E-mail Address:	vertretung@nyc.rep.admin.ch	
Office Hours:	8:30 A.M 4:45 P.M.	
	Monday through Thursday	
	8:30 A.M 4:00 P.M.	
	Friday	
Open to the Public:	8:30 A.M 12:00 P.M.	
	Monday through Friday	
H.E. Mr. Raymond <i>Loretan</i> , Ambassador, Consul General Mrs. Carol de Quay Loretan		599-5700 Ext. 1021
Mr. Daniel Hunn, Deputy Consul General		599-5700
(Legal, Financial, and Commercial Affairs)		Ext. 1022
Mrs. Edit Hunn	<i></i>	LAL 1022
Mr. Norbert Arnold, Deputy Co.	ncul General	500 5700
(Consular Affairs and Administration)		599-5700 Em 1041
Mrs. Marguerite Scherb Arnold		Ext. 1041
Mrs. Patricia Schramm, Head of	Cultural Affaira	500 5700
Mr. Frank Schramm	Cultural Alfalis	599-5700 Fra 1025
raine Demaillin		Ext. 1025

599-5700

Ext. 1040

GENERAL INFORMATION

Mr. Hans-Peter Willi, Consul

(Consular Affairs and Administration)

Mrs. Riccarda Willi

All regular consular functions.

SWITZERLAND (cont'd)

IURISDICTION

Connecticut, Massachusetts, Maine, New York, New Hampshire, New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

August 1 (National Day) and all federal holidays generally observed in New York.

SWITZERLAND TOURISM

608 Fifth Avenue

New York, New York 10020

Telephone:

(212) 757-5944

Website Address:

www.myswitzerland.com

THAILAND

CONSULATE GENERAL

351 East 52nd Street

Telephone:

New York, New York 10022

Fax:

(212) 754-1770; 754-1893; 754-1896

E-mail Address:

(212) 754-1907

thainycg@aol.com 9:00 A.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Office Hours:

Monday through Friday

Passports and Other Matters:

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

1:30 P.M. - 4:30 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Visa Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M

Monday through Friday

Hon. Voravee Wirasamban, Consul General

Mrs. Christina Wirasamban

Mrs. Boonsom Watanapanee, Deputy Consul General Pol. Col. Pumira Watanapanee

Mr. Arkhom Neammanee. Vice Consul Mrs. Somehit Neammanee.

Mrs. Kessaraporn Kunpuang, Vice Consul Mr. Montri Kunpuang

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Consulate General handles usual consular services: passports, visas, legalization of documents, and the registration of births, deaths, marriages, and divorces according to the Thai laws. Inquiries for information on trade and investment may be addressed directly to the Thai Trade Center (Export Promotion Department), the Thailand Board of Investment, and the Tourism Authority of Thailand respectively.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Ohio, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

THAILAND (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

December 5 (National Day), other Thai holidays, and all legal holidays observed in New York.

THAI TRADE CENTER - NEW YORK

351 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 754-1770

Fax:

(212) 754-1907

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC COUNSELLOR (INVESTMENT)

351 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 754-1770

Fax:

(212) 754-1907

E-mail Address:

nyc@boi.go.th boiny@aol.com

Mrs. Vasana Mututanont, Economic Counselor

TOURISM AUTHORITY OF THAILAND - NEW YORK

351 East 52nd Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 751-1770

Toll Free: Fax: 800-THAILAND

rax.

(212) 751-1907

E-mail Address:

tatny@aol.com

THAILAND (cont'd)

BANK OF THAILAND NEW YORK REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

1270 Avenue of the Americas

27th Floor

New York, New York 10020

Telephone:

(212) 218-7950

Fax:

(212) 218-7945

KRUNG THAI BANK - NEW YORK BRANCH

415 Madison Avenue, 8th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 832-5600

Fax:

(212) 832-5993

THE FORMER YUGOSLAV REPUBLIC OF MACEDONIA

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 4018

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 317-1727; 317-1485

Fax: (212) 317-1484

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Filip Petrovski, Consul General

Mr. Savo Sibinoski, Consul

Mrs. Milena Sibinoska

GENERAL INFORMATION

All consular services.

JURISDICTION

The United States of America.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 - January 2 (New Year), January 7 (Orthodox Christmas), August 2 (National Day), September 8 (Independence Day), and all holidays observed in the City of New York.

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 733 Third Avenue, Suite 1716

New York, New York 10017-3204

Telephone: (212) 682-7272; 682-7273; 682-7274

Fax: (212) 986-2146

E-mail Address: ttconsulateny@np1.net
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 8:30 A.M. – 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Terrence A.L. Walker, Consul General Mrs. Anne Barbara Walker

Ms. Gail P. Guy, Deputy Consul General

Mr. Clinton A. *Narine*, Consul (Immigration) Mrs. Sandra C. Narine

Mr. Calvin Bennett, Consul

Ms. Lorna Bruce, Vice Consul

Mrs. Christine *Ramjit*, Vice Consul Mr. Michael Ramjit

Ms. Sandra Vanessa Baptiste, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

General consular functions.

TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO, REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), April 18 (Good Friday), April 21 (Easter Monday), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (American Independence Day), August 1 (Emancipation Day), August 31 (Trinidad and Tobago Independence Day), September 1 (American Labor Day), September 24 (Republic Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving), November 28 (Day After Thanksgiving), December 25 (Christmas Day), December 26 (Boxing Day), Eid-ul-Fitr (to be announced), and Divali (to be announced).

BWIA WEST INDIES AIRWAYS

108-36 Queens Boulevard

Forest Hills, New York 11375

Telephone:

(718) 520-8100 (718) 544-1411

Fax: Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

TURKEY

CONSULATE GENERAL Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 5th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 949-0160 Fax: (212) 983-1293

E-mail Address: tcbkny@broadviewnet.net
Website Address:

Website Address: www.turkishconsulateny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. – 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. – 3:00 P.M. Monday through Friday

Hon. Omer Onhon, Consul General

Mrs. Gulcan *Karagoz*, Consul Mr. Murat Karagoz

Mr. Levent Kadioglu, Attaché Mrs. Fatos Kadioglu

Dr. Serdar *Ozturk*, Medical Counsellor Mrs. Jale Ozturk

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular and commercial functions, cultural, educational, and information services.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, Kentucky, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, North Carolina, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, and Vermont, as well as Puerto Rico.

TURKEY (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

October 29 (National Day) and all legal holidays observed in New York.

OFFICE OF THE CULTURAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: Fax: (212) 867-0255 (212) 867-4649

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Emine Renda, Cultural Attaché

OFFICE OF THE COMMERCIAL ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-1530

Fax:

(212) 687-2078

Website Address:

www.turkishtrade.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Akin Kinikli, Commercial Attaché

Mrs. Berrin Kinikli

Mr. Yüksel Akca, Commercial Attaché

Mrs. Fisun Akca

TURKEY (cont'd)

OFFICE OF THE ECONOMIC ATTACHÉ

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 949-1066

Fax:

(212) 949-1068

Mr. Mehmet Cüneyt Yener, Economic Attaché Mrs. Ahu Gökben Yener

TOURISM AND INFORMATION OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 687-2194 (212) 599-7568

Fax: Website Address:

www.tourismturkey.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Levent Demirel, Information Attaché

EDUCATIONAL OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 7th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: Fax:

(212) 687-8395

(212) 557-1632

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Izzet Yildirim, Attaché Mrs. Nursen Yildirim

TURKEY (cont'd)

SOCIAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

Turkish Center

821 United Nations Plaza, 4th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 661-1039

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. Mustafa Yenen, Attaché

Mrs. Ayse Yenen

TURKISH AIRLINES

437 Madison Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone:

(212) 339-9650

Fax:

(212) 339-9680

UKRAINE

CONSULATE GENERAL

240 East 49th Street

New York, New York 10017

Telephone:

(212) 371-5690

Fax:

(212) 371-5547

E-mail Address:

vconsul@us.inter.net

Website Address:

www.ukrconsul.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 6:00 P.M.

Open to the Public:

9:00 A.M. - 12:30 P.M.

Hon. Serhii *Pohoreltsev*, Consul General Mrs. Svitlana Pohoreltseva

Dr. Natalia Martynenko, Consul

Mr. Yurii Rubashov

Mr. Yurii *Chirkov*, Deputy Head of Trade and Economic Mission Mrs. Olga Chyrkova

Mr. Ihor Sybiha, Vice Consul

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions (passport and visa affairs, legalization, notary public, etc.).

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1, January 7 (Christmas), March 8 (International Women's Day), April Orthodox Easter, May 1-2 (May Day), May 9 (Victory Day), June 28 (Constitution Day), and August 24 (Independence Day).

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND

CONSULATE GENERAL 845 Third Avenue

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 745-0200

Fax: (212) 754-3062

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. – 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Sir Thomas Harris, KBE, Consul General,
Director of Trade and Investment in the USA

Mr. Duncan *Taylor*, CBE, Deputy Consul General (Political, Press, and Public Affairs)

Mr. Mike *Cohen*,

Deputy Consul General and Director of Trade USA

Mr. Alastair *Newton*,

Deputy Consul General and Director of Investment

Mr. Patrick Owens, OBE, H.M. Consul

Mr. Colin Brazier, Consul (Management)

Mr. Paul *Johnston*, Consul (Press and Public Affairs, Northern Ireland)

Mr. Clive Thompson, Consul (Trade)

Mrs. Jacqueline Cerdan, Vice Consul (Consular/ECO)

Mr. Ian Baines, MBE, Vice Consul (Investment)

Mr. Robert F. Lomnicki, Honorary Vice Consul (Trade)

Mr. Charles Picarelli, Honorary Vice Consul (Trade)

UNITED KINGDOM OF GREAT BRITAIN AND NORTHERN IRELAND (cont'd)

BRITISH INFORMATION SERVICES

Telephone: (212) 745-0200 Fax: (212) 758-5395

BRITISH TRADE OFFICE AND INVEST IN BRITAIN BUREAU, USA

Telephone: (212) 745-0495 Fax: (212) 745-0456

URUGUAY

CONSULATE GENERAL 420 Madison Avenue, 6th Floor

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 753-8581; 753-8582

(212) 753-8191; 753-8192

Fax: (212) 753-1603

E-mail Address: uruyork@villagenet.com
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Hon. Juan Jose Di Sevo, Consul General

Mrs. Miriam Gonzalez

Mrs. Maria del Lujan *Barcelo*, Deputy Consul General Mr. Rodolfo Pascual

Mr. Gerardo Prato, Consul

Mrs. Maria Jose Da Costa

GENERAL INFORMATION

The main objective of the Consulate of Uruguay in New York is to provide a wide range of services to the Uruguayan Community. It also promotes cultural, economic, and tourist exchanges between New York and Uruguay.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, Maine, Massachusetts, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, Vermont, and Washington.

URUGUAY (cont'd)

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), August 25 (Independence Day), and all legal holidays observed in the United States of America.

BANCO REPUBLICA (BROU)

1270 Avenue of the Americas

30th Floor

New York, New York 10019

Telephone: (212) 307-9600

Fax: (212) 307-6786

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:00 A.M. - 3:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

UZBEKISTAN, REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 866 United Nations Plaza, Suite 327-A

New York, New York 10017

Telephone: (212) 754-7403 Fax: (212) 838-9812

E-mail Address: info@uzbekconsulny.org
Website Address: www.uzbekconsulny.org
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 10:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Wednesday

Hon. Ziodilla *Hojimedov*, Consul General Mrs. Shahlo Hojimedova

Mr. Nurillo *Shamsutdinov*, Vice Consul Mrs. Hilola Shamsutdinova

GENERAL INFORMATION

Usual consular functions, notary acts, certification of documents for legal effects in Uzbekistan.

JURISDICTION

In the United States of America: Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, California, Connecticut, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Iowa, Kansas, Maine, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North Dakota, Ohio, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Dakota, Utah, Vermont, Washington, and Wisconsin, as well as Puerto Rico and the U.S. Virgin Islands. Also Canada and Mexico.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year), March 8 (International Women's Day), March 21 (Navruz), May 9 (Victory Day), September 1 (Independence Day), December 8 (Constitution Day), Hait (Eid-Al-Fitr) and Qurban-Hait (Eid-Al-Adha), both which are determined in accordance with the Lunar Calendar, and all legal holidays observed in New York.

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF

CONSULATE GENERAL 7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660, extensions 683 and 684

Fax: (212) 644-7471

E-mail Address: info@consulate-ny.gov.ve
Website Address: www.consulate-ny.gov.ve

Website Address: www.consulate-ny.gov.ve
Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Open to the Public: 9:15 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Ms. Leonor Cecilia Osorio Granado, Acting Consul General

GENERAL INFORMATION

Issuance of Venezuelan passports, notary acts, certification of documents for legal effect in Venezuela, legalization of documents, and cultural, investment, tourist, and trade matters.

JURISDICTION

Connecticut, Delaware, New Jersey, New York, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, and Vermont.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

January 1 (New Year's Day), January 20 (Martin Luther King Jr.'s Birthday), February 17 (Presidents' Day), May 26 (Memorial Day), July 4 (Independence Day), July 5 (Venezuelan Independence Day), September 1 (Labor Day), October 13 (Columbus Day), November 11 (Veterans' Day), November 27 (Thanksgiving Day), and December 25 (Christmas Day).

VENEZUELA, BOLIVARIAN REPUBLIC OF (cont'd)

CULTURAL DEPARTMENT

7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660, extension 670

Fax: (212) 644-7471

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

TOURIST AND INFORMATION DEPARTMENT

7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660 Fax: (212) 644-7471

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

COMMERICAL DEPARTMENT

7 East 51st Street

New York, New York 10022

Telephone: (212) 826-1660 Fax: (212) 644-7471

Office Hours: 9:00 A.M. - 4:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

EUROPEAN UNION

EUROPEAN COMMISSION

Press and Public Affairs

3 Dag Hammarskjöld Plaza

305 East 47th Street, 12th Floor

New York, New York 10017-2301

Telephone:

(212) 371-3804

Fax:

(212) 758-2718

E-mail Address:

EUInfo@delusny.cec.eu.int

Website Address:

europa-eu-un.org

Office Hours:

9:00 A.M. - 1:00 P.M.

2:00 P.M. - 5:00 P.M.

Monday through Friday

Mr. George *Cunningham*, Head of Press and Public Affairs Mrs. Florence Cunningham

GENERAL INFORMATION

Information on developments, policies, legislation, and statistics in the European Union particularly with regard to its relations with the United States and the United Nations.

AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

Connecticut, New Jersey, and New York.

HOLIDAYS OBSERVED

May 9 (Europe Day).

CONSULS GENERAL IN NEW YORK

SENIORITY LIST

Morocco	H.E. Mr. Abdeslam JaidiJuly 1, 1971
San Marino	Hon. Roberto L. Balsimelli (honorary)January 10, 1983
Afghanistan	Hon. Abdul Habib SerajApril 21, 1994
New Zealand	Hon. Jane CunliffeMay 31, 1996
Monaco	Hon. Maguy Maccario-DoyleJuly 23, 1997
The Netherlands	Hon. Bob Henry HienschAugust 15, 1997
Austria	Hon. Dr. Harald MiltnerDecember 1, 1997
France	Hon. Richard E. DuquéMarch 9, 1998
Jamaica	Hon. Dr. Basil K. BryanApril 13, 1998
Guyana	Hon. Brentnold F. EvansMay 1, 1998
Trinidad and Toba	
Trinidad and Toba	go Hon. Terrence WalkerMay 18, 1998
Trinidad and Toba	
	Hon. Terrence WalkerMay 18, 1998
Nigeria	Hon. Terrence Walker
Nigeria Spain	Hon. Terrence Walker
Nigeria Spain Italy	Hon. Terrence Walker
Nigeria Spain Italy Colombia	Hon. Terrence Walker
Nigeria Spain Italy Colombia South Africa	Hon. Terrence Walker

Sweden	Hon. Olle WästbergApril 14, 1999			
Nepal	Hon. Tapas AdhikariMay 13, 1999			
Philippines	Hon. Linglingay F. LacanlaleJuly 21, 1999			
Croatia	Hon. Domagoj KeroJuly 30, 1999			
Saudi Arabia	H.E. Dr. Abdulrahman M. GdaiaAugust 3, 1999			
Ecuador	H.E. Mr. Hernán HolguínAugust 4, 1999			
Costa Rica	Hon. Otto Roberto VargasAugust 24, 1999			
United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern Ireland Sir Thomas Harris, KBEAugust 31, 1999				
Norway	Hon. Atle LeikvollSeptember 9, 1999			
China	H.E. Mr. Zhang HongiSeptember 23, 1999			
Denmark	H.E. Mr. Michael Metz MoerchSeptember 30, 1999			
Barbados	Hon. George GriffithOctober 5, 1999			
Lithuania	Hon. Dr. Rimantas MorkvenasNovember 19, 1999			
Angola	Hon. Julia A.C. MachadoNovember 24, 1999			
Panama	Hon. Rita Garcia de FrochauxDecember 14, 1999			
Greece	Hon. Dimitris PlatisMarch 3, 2000			
Germany	Hon. Bernhard Edler von der PlanitzApril 12, 2000			
Guatemala	Hon. Rosa Maria Mérida de MoraJune 13, 2000			
Cyprus	Hon. Vasilis PhilippouJune 20, 2000			
Thailand	Hon. Voravee WirasambanJune 29, 2000			
Estonia	Hon. Reimo PettaiJuly 13, 2000			
Uruguay	Hon. Juan Jose Di SevoAugust 11, 2000			

Malaysia	Hon. Ahmad Shahizan Abd SamadOctober 5, 2000
Egypt	H.E. Mr. Mahmoud AllamOctober 20, 2000
	·
Finland	Hon. Jukka LeinoOctober 20, 2000
Pakistan	Hon. Mohammad HafeezNovember 15, 2000
Israel	H.E. Mr. Alon PinkasJanuary 10, 2001
Bhutan	Hon. Sonam Tobgay DorjiJanuary 31, 2001
Bolivia	Hon. Roberto Barbery RFebruary 28, 2001
Mexico	Hon. Salvador Beltran del Rio MMarch 1, 2001
Slovenia	Hon. Andrej PodvrsicMarch 15, 2001
Poland	Hon. Agnieszka Jadwiga Magdziak MiszewskaApril 16, 2001
Liberia	Hon. Dorsey HansfordApril 18, 2001
Ukraine	Hon. Serhii PohoreltsevJune 14, 2001
Romania	Hon. Dr. Gheorghe DimitrescuJuly 23, 2001
Ireland	H.E. Mr. Eugene HutchinsonAugust 6, 2001
Russian Federation	Hon. Vyacheslav PavlovskiyAugust 10, 2001
Argentina	H.E. Mr. Juan Carlos Roland VignaudAugust 14, 2001
Australia	Hon. Kenneth C. AllenAugust 31, 2001
Belarus	Hon. Sergei KolosOctober 12, 2001
Luxembourg	Hon. Georges FaberNovember 1, 2001
Korea	H.E. Mr. Cho WonilNovember 16, 2001
Bangladesh	H.E. Mr. Rafiq Ahmed KhanDecember 1, 2001
Saint Vincent and the	he Grenadines Hon. Cosmus CozierDecember 19, 2001

Chile	H.E. Mr. Oscar FuentesJanuary 10, 2002
El Salvador	Hon. Dr. Lorena Sol de PoolFebruary 1, 2002
The Former Yugosl	av Republic of Macedonia
	Hon. Filip PetrovskiFebruary 8, 2002
Japan	H.E. Mr. Yoshihiro NishidaFebruary 26, 2002
Lebanon	Hon. Ramy MortadaMarch 1, 2002
Saint Kitts and Nevis	Hon. Kutayba Yusuf AlghanimMay 21, 2002
Myanmar	Hon. Kyi TunJuly 17, 2002
Peru	H.E. Mr. Heli PelaezApril 15, 2002
India	Hon. Pramathesh RathJune 11, 2002
Senegal	Hon. Amadou BocoumJune 25, 2002
Paraguay	Hon. Jose E. Gorostiaga PenaJuly 22, 2002
Czech Republic	Hon. Ales PospisilAugust 1, 2002
Dominican Republic	Hon. Francisco Antonio Pena GuabaAugust 12, 2002
Canada	Hon. Pamela WallinAugust 16, 2002
Hungary	H.E. Dr. Gabor HorvathAugust 19, 2002
Switzerland	H.E. Mr. Raymond LoretanAugust 27, 2002
Turkey	Hon. Omer OnhonAugust 30, 2002
Brazil	H.E. Mr. Julio Cesar Gomes dos Santos
	September 19, 2002
Bahamas	No Consul General Recognized*
Bahrain	**************************************
Belgium	No Consul General Recognized*
Bosnia and Herzego	vinaNo Consul General Recognized* 205

Bulgaria	No Consul General Recognized*
Central African Republic	Not a Consulate General
Dominica	No Consul General Recognized*
Ethiopia	Not a Consulate General
Gabon	Not a Consulate General
Grenada	No Consul General Recognized*
Haiti	No Consul General Recognized*
Honduras	No Consul General Recognized*
Iceland	No Consul General Recognized*
Indonesia	No Consul General Recognized*
Kazakhstan	Not a Consulate General
Kyrgyz Republic	Not a Consulate General
Latvia	Not a Consulate General
Malta	Not a Consulate General
Moldova	Not a Consulate General
Mongolia	No Consul General Recognized*
Nicaragua	No Consul General Recognized*
Saint Lucia	No Consul General Recognized*
Senegal	No Consul General Recognized*
Singapore	Not a Consulate General
Sri Lanka	Not a Consulate General
Venezuela	No Consul General Recognized*

^{*} No individual recognized as Consul General by the United States Department of State at time of printing.

NATIONAL HOLIDAYS

YEAR 2003

Haiti	January 1	(Independence Day)
Myanmar	January 4	(Independence Day)
Australia	January 26	(Australia Day)
India	January 26 Pro	(Anniversary of the oclamation of the Republic)
Morocco	January 30	(National Holiday)
Sri Lanka	February 4	(National Day)
Grenada	February 7	(Independence Day)
Lithuania	February 16	(Independence Day)
Saint Lucia	February 22	(Independence Day)
Guyana	February 23	(National Day)
Estonia	February 24	(Independence Day)
Dominican Republic	February 27	(Independence Day)
Korea	March 1 (Inde	ependence Movement Day)
Bulgaria	March 3	(National Day)
Ghana	March 6	(Independence Day)
Hungary	March 15	(National Holiday)
Ireland	March 17	(St. Patrick's Day)
Pakistan	March 23	(Pakistan Day)
Greece	March 25	(Independence Day)

Bangladesh	March 26	(Independence Day)
Senegal	Apri 4	(Independence Day)
South Africa	April 27	(Freedom Day)
The Netherlands	April 30	(Queen's Day)
Poland	May 3	(Constitution Day)
Paraguay	May 15	(Independence Day)
Norway	May 17	(Constitution Day)
Argentina	May 25	(Independence Day)
Ethiopia	May 28	(National Holiday)
Italy	June 2	(Anniversary of the Republic)
Sweden	June 6	(National Day)
Nepal	July 7	(Birthday of the King)
Portugal	June 10	(National Day)
Philippines	June 12	(Independence Day)
Russian Federation	June 12	(Independence Day)
Iceland	June 17	(Independence Day)
Luxembourg	June 23	(Holiday)
Croatia	June 25	(Statehood Day)
Slovenia	June 25	(Day of Statehood)
Canada	July 1	(Canada Day)
Belarus	July 3	(Independence Day)
Venezuela	July 5	(Independence Day)
		200

Bahamas	July 10	(Independence Day)
Mongolia	July 11	(National Holiday)
France	July 14	(National Day)
Korea	July 17	(Constitution Day)
Colombia	July 20	(Independence Day)
Belgium	July 21	(National Holiday)
Egypt	July 23	(National Day)
Liberia	July 26	Independence Day)
Peru	July 28	(Independence Day)
Morocco	July 30	(National Day)
Switzerland	August 1	(National Day)
The Former Yugoslav Repub	licaf Macadonia	
The Former Tugoslav Kepub	August 2	(National Holiday)
Bolivia	August 6	(Independence Day)
Jamaica	August 6	(Independence Day)
Singapore	August 9	(National Day)
Ecuador	August 10	(Independence Day)
Korea	August 15	(Liberation Day)
Gabon	August 17	(Independence Day)
Indonesia	August 17	(Independence Day)
Afghanistan	August 19	(Independence Day)
Hungary	August 20	(National Holiday)
Ukraine	August 24	(Independence Day)
	209	

Uruguay	August 25	(Independence Day)
Moldova	August 27	(National Holiday)
Kyrgyz Republic	August 31	(Independence Day)
Malaysia	August 31	(National 'Merdeka' Day)
Trinidad and Tobago	August 31	(Independence Day)
Uzbekistan	September 1	(Independence Day)
San Marino	September 3	(San Marino Foundation of the Republic)
Brazil	September 7	(Independence Day)
The Former Yugoslav Republico	f Macedonia	
The Former Tugosiav Republico	September 8	(Independence Day)
Costa Rica	September 15	(Independence Day)
El Salvador	September 15	(Independence Day)
Guatemala	September 15	(Independence Day)
Honduras	September 15	(Independence Day)
Nicaragua	September 15	(Independence Day)
Mexico	September 16	(Independence Day)
Chile	September 18	(Independence Day)
Saint Kitts and Nevis	September 27	(Independence Day)
Malta	September 21	(Independence Day)
Saudi Arabia	September 23	(National Day)
China	October 1	(National Day)
Cyprus	October 1	(Independence Day)
	210	

Nigeria	October 1	(National Day)
Korea	October 3	(National Foundation Day)
Spain	October 12	(National Day)
Hungary	October 23	(National Holiday)
Kazakhstan	October 25	(Day of the Republic)
Austria	October 26	(National Day)
Saint Vincent and the Grenadin	es	
	October 27	(Independence Day)
Czech Republic	October 28	(National Day)
Greece	October 28	(National Day)
Turkey	October 29	(National Day)
Dominica	November 3	(National Holiday)
Panama	November 3	(Independence Day)
Angola	November 11	(Independence Day)
Poland	November 11 `	(Independence Day)
Latvia	November 18	(Independence Day)
Bosnia and Herzegovina	November 25	(National Day)
Lebanon	November 22	(Independence Day)
Panama	November 28	(Independence Day)
Barbados	November 30	(Independence Day)
Romania	December 1	(National Holiday)
Thailand	December 5	(National Day)
Finland	December 6	(Independence Day)
	211	

Bahrain	December 16	(National Holiday)	
Bhutan	December 17	(National Day)	
Slovenia	December 26	(Independence Day)	

December 12

Russian Federation

(Constitution Day)

THE SOCIETY OF FOREIGN CONSULS IN NEW YORK

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 2002-2003

Since 1925, The Society of Foreign Consuls in New York has represented the Consular Corps. Its purpose is to maintain and foster good relationships within the Consular Corps and between the Consular Corps and the City of New York. The world's regions are represented by Consuls General on the Society's Executive Committee, whose elected officers hold their positions for one year on a rotatin basis.

President

Hon. Salvador Beltran de Rio, Consul General of Mexico Regional Representative for North and South America

Vice Presidents

Hon. Julia A.C. Machado, Consul General of the Republic of Angola Regional Representative for Africa

Hon. George Griffth, Consul General of Barbados Regional Representative for Caribbean and Central America

Hon. Pramathesh Rath, Consul General of India Regional Representative for West and South Asia

Hon. Dr. Rimantas Morkvenas, Consul General of the Republic of Lithuania Regional Representative for Europe 1

Hon. Ahmad Shahizan Abd Samad, Consul General of Malaysia Regional Representative for South East Asia and Western Pacific

Hon. Maguy Maccario-Doyle, Consul General of the Principality of Monaco Regional Representative for Europe II

<u>Secretary</u>

Mrs. Elle Berdy

Special Advisors to the Society of Foreign Consuls

Hon. Marjorie B. Tiven, Commissioner

Mr. Bradford E. Billet, Deputy Commissioner

Office of the Mayor – City of New York Commission for United Nations, Consular Corps, and Protocol

For inquiries, please call Mrs. Elle Berdy at (917) 689-7424

CONSULAR WOMEN'S CLUB OF NEW YORK

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 2002-2003

President

Mrs. Florence Cunningham European Union (212) 644-9216

Vice President

Mrs. Heba Abou-Senna Egypt (201) 346-9988

Membership Secretary

Mrs. Annie Jeffrey *United Kingdom* (212) 327-0255

Treasurer

Mrs. Rita Scherb Arnold Switzerland (212) 242-2609

Hospitality

Mrs. Mei-Ling Harris United Kingdom (212) 288-7482

Assistant Membership Secretary

Mrs. Sue Kemp South Africa (646) 314-4224

Recording Secretary

Mrs. Nel Larsen Norway (212) 829-0209

Hospitality

Mrs. Titi H. Djafar *Indonesia* (718) 275-6534

Hospitality

Mrs. Barbara Faber Luxembourg (212) 601-9171

New York Consultant

Mrs. Patricia Dunaif New York City (212) 734-4312

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

The publication of the 2003 edition of the Register of Foreign Consulates and Associated Government Offices in New York could not have been possible without the assistance of Joyce Beggs, my colleague at the Commission, as well as Tomi Krumpotich and W. Taylor Mork, both of whom interned at the Commission.

I greatly appreciated the tremendous cooperation provided to this endeavor by the members of the Consular Corps of New York.

I would like to thank Susan Weinstock, Melissa Chyla, Robert DeLeo, and Dennis Schmidt at the Mayor's Print Shop, for their time and patience.

Thank you.

Dina C. Hanna Senior Diplomatic Liaison

